
   
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666  FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.us 

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Arroyo Grande Council Chambers,  
212 East Branch Street,  

Arroyo Grande, California 93420 
 

Wednesday, June 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Board Members  Agencies 
Caren Ray Russom, Chair  City of Arroyo Grande 
Karen Bright, Vice Chair  City of Grover Beach 
Linda Austin, Director Oceano Community Services District 
 
Alternate Board Members  
Lan George, Director  City of Arroyo Grande  
Clint Weirick, Director      City of Grover Beach 
Allene Villa, Director  Oceano Community Services District 
 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 
 

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present comments, 
thoughts or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda.  Comments should be limited to 
those matters which are within the jurisdiction of the District.  The Brown Act restricts the Board 
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda.  In response to your comments, 
the Chair or presiding Board Member may: 

• Direct Staff to assist or coordinate with you. 
• Direct Staff to place your issue or matter on a future Board meeting agenda. 

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board: 
• Comments should be limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to 

individual Board members. 
• Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff or 

member of the audience shall not be permitted 
Any writing or document pertaining to an open-session item on this agenda which is distributed to 
a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the 
time the subject writing or document is distributed.  The writing or document will be available for 
public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD, a member agency located at 1655 Front Street, 

http://www.sslocsd.us/


   
 

Oceano, California.  Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and California 
Government Code §54954.2, requests for disability-related modification or accommodation, 
including auxiliary aids or services, may be made by a person with a disability who requires 
modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by 
contacting the District Administrator or Bookkeeper/Secretary at (805) 481-6903.  So that the 
District may address your request in a timely manner, please contact the District two business days 
in advance of the meeting. 

  
5. CONSENT AGENDA: 

 
The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group.  Each 
item is recommended for approval unless noted.  Any member of the public who wishes 
to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time.  Any Board Member may 
request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or to 
change the recommended course of action.  The Board may approve the remainder of the 
Consent Agenda on one motion. 
 
5A.  Approval of Warrants 
5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of May 17, 2023 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

6A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2023-447 FOR COLLECTING FISCAL YEAR 
2023-24 DISTRICT ANNUAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT CHARGES FROM 
THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO THROUGH THE COUNTY PROPERTY TAX 
ROLL 

 
 Recommendation: That the Board approve Resolution No. 2023-447 

authorizing the transmittal of the report to the County to collect District wastewater 
treatment charges from the OCSD service area for Fiscal Year 2023-24 on the 
County Property Tax Roll. 

 
6B.  PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-448 

APPROVING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 
 

Recommendation:  
 
1. Review the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/24; 
2. Open the Public Hearing to receive public input regarding the adoption of 

the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/24; 
3. Close the Public Hearing and direct revisions, if any, be incorporated into 

the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/24; and 
4. Adopt Resolution No. 2023-448 approving the Budget for Fiscal Year 

2023/24. 
 
6C. PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 

 
Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

 
7. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS: 
 



   
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next regularly scheduled Board Meeting is July 19, 2023, 6:00 pm at the  
Oceano Community Services District,  

1655 Front St, Oceano CA 93445 



FISCAL YEAR 2022/23
VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM DETAIL WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL

AGP VIDEO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 9099 051223-6828 7080 650.00 650.00
AIRFLOW FILTER SERVICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 67066; 67190 6829 8030 271.94 271.94
AIRGAS USA LLC EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 9137472552 6830 8030 182.70 182.70
AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES OFFICE SUPPLY'S 579958 6831 8045 15.00 15.00
AQUATIC BIOASSAY CHEMICAL ANALYSIS SLO0523.0380 6832 7078 4,450.00 4,450.00
ARAMARK EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 05/08; 05/01; 05/15 6833 7025 1,224.17 1,224.17
ATT FIRST NET COMMUNICATIONS 04/03/23-05/02/23 6834 7013 80.48 80.48
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI329155; BPI330848 6835 8050 21,496.21 21,496.21
CARQUEST AUTOMOTIVE 7314-1371702 6836 8032 15.94 15.94
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS COMMUNICATIONS 04/29/23-05/28/23 6837 7013 319.96 319.96
COASTAL JANITORIAL STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE MAY 2023 6838 8061 775.00 775.00
COASTAL ROLLOFF RUBBISH APRIL 2023 6839 7093 1,779.60 1,779.60
CULLIGAN CCWT RENTAL EQUIPMENT 80654 6840 7032 90.00 90.00
ENDRESS HAUSER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6002424573 6841 8030 2,252.92 2,252.92
ENGEL & GRAY BIOSOLIDS HANDLING APRIL 2023 6842 7085 11,546.00 11,546.00
GSOLUTIONZ COMMUNICATIONS 6843 7013 356.62 356.62
II SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLY'S 89940; 91526 6844 8056 41.40 41.40
JONES & MAYER LEGAL COUNSEL APRIL 2023 6845 7071 2,274.25 2,274.25
KENNEDY JENKS REDUNDANCY MARCH 2023 6846 20-7080 34,760.70 34,760.70
MCMASTER CARR EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE MULTIPLE 6847 8030 197.14 197.14
MKN ENGINEERS REDUNDANCY 102488 6848 20-7080 7,678.66 11,615.84

CENTRAL COAST BLUE 102489 7077 3,937.18
NVIRO SCADA 2848 6849 20-7060 500.00 500.00
OILFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS MULTIPLE 6850 7078 772.50 772.50
PERC WATER REDUNDANCY 6022 6851 20-7080 37,310.00 37,310.00
PG&E ELECTRICITY 04/10/23-05/09/23 6852 7091 21,093.79 21,093.79
POLYDYNE PLANT CHEMICALS 1738140 6853 8050 8,425.43 8,425.43
SANTA MARIA TOOL EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 18709 6854 7078 365.67 365.67
SO CAL GAS GAS 03/31/23-05/01/23 6855 7092 3,589.54 3,589.54
SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS 04/04/23-05/03/23 6856 7014 90.67 90.67
SSLOCSD BENEFITS APRIL 2023 6857 105,691.89 105,691.89
WW GRAINGER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 9695104241 6858 8030 182.63 182.63
AKESO RECRUITMENT S14499;S14500; S14453 053023-6859 420.00 420.00
ALLIED ADMINISTRATORS EMPLOYEE DENTAL JULY 2023 6860 922.58 922.58
AMERICAN BUSINESS MACHINES OFFICE SUPPLY'S 682639 6861 8045 77.65 77.65
ARAMARK EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 05/29; 05/22 6862 7025 820.59 820.59
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS MULTIPLE 6863 8050 22,110.31 22,110.31
CALIFORNIA  ELECTRIC SUPPLY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7826-1095662 6864 8030 108.75 108.75
CULLIGAN CCWT EQUIPMENT RENTAL 81306 6865 7032 60.00 60.00
EVERARDO VARGAS UNIFORMS BOOT ALLOWANCE FY 23/24 6866 7025 250.00 250.00
EVERYWHERE RIGHT NOW COMPUTER SUPPORT JUNE 2023 6867 100.00 100.00
FED EX OFFICE SUPPLY'S 8-136-93497 6868 29.23 29.23
GSOLUTIONZ COMMUNICATIONS JULY 2023 6869 7013 72.95 72.95
II SUPPLY SAFETY SUPPLY'S 91865 6870 8056 87.37 87.37
INTERSTATE BATTERIES EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10014678 6871 8030 160.49 160.49
JB DEWAR FUEL 180552 6872 8020 510.04 510.04
JUSTIFACTS RECRUITMENT 368551 6873 196.25 196.25
KENNEDY JENKS REDUNDANCY 163668 6874 20-7080 29,376.25 29,376.25
MARCEL ALAIN PHOTOGRAPHY REDUNDANCY 0C353EEB-0012 6875 20-7080 275.00 275.00
MCMASTER CARR EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 98072082; 97838591 6876 8030 221.71 221.71
MINERS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE MAY 2023 6877 8030 578.60 578.60
MNS REDUNDANCY APRIL 2023 6878 20-7080 95,198.65 95,198.65
NICHOLAS KUROKAWA UNIFORMS BOOT ALLOWANCE FY 23/24 6879 7025 250.00 250.00
OILFIELD ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS MULTIPLE 6880 571.50 571.50
READY REFRESH ADMIN BUILDING 04/25/23-05/24/23 6881 8045 238.79 238.79
REGIONAL GOVT SERVICES HUMAN RESOURCES APRIL 2023 6882 2,037.92 2,037.92
RINCON BIOLOGICAL MONITORING 48139 6883 20-7080 1,301.25 1,301.25
ROBERT GRAJEDA UNIFORMS BOOT ALLOWANCE FY 23/24 6884 7025 250.00 250.00
ROYAL INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7842-1009679 6885 8030 374.15 374.15
RS FIRE PROTECTION SAFETY SUPPLY'S SCSD51023 6886 8056 1,125.52 1,125.52
RUFFONI'S CAPITAL EQUIPMENT LAB DISHWASHER 6887 8010 2,027.40 2,027.40
SECURITAS TECHNOLOGY ALARMS JULY 2023 6888 80.08 80.08
SO CAL GAS UTILITY GAS MAY 2023 6889 3,445.22 3,445.22
SWRCB CERTIFICATIONS GRAJEDA 6890 125.00 125.00
SWRCB CERTIFICATIONS KUROKAWA 6891 125.00 125.00
SWRCB CERTIFICATIONS VARGAS 6892 170.00 170.00
UMPQUA BANK, MAY 2023 6893 5,053.79 5,053.79
USA BLUEBOOK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 00024033 6894 8040 544.05 4,227.02

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT LAB MICROSCOPE 8010 3,682.97
VELODYNE STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE POLYMER PUMP 6895 26-8065 26,808.28 26,808.28
WW GRAINGER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 9714041655 6896 8030 247.64 247.64
SSLOCSD BENEFITS AND PAYROLL MAY 2023 6897 104,370.15 104,370.15
SUBTOTAL 576,823.12 576,823.12

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman Secretary

WARRANT REGISTER
6/21/2023

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 051223-6828-to 051523-6924 together with the supporting evidence have been examined, and that they comply with the 
requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT.  The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT, together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and warrants.

Item 5A. Page 1



FISCAL YEAR 2022/23
VENDOR BUDGET LINE ITEM DETAIL WARRANT NO. ACCT ACCT BRKDN TOTAL

AGP VIDEO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE MAY 3 & MAY 17 061523-6898 7080 1,300.00 1,300.00
AMIAD USA EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7300115929 6899 8030 2,038.56 2,038.56
ARAMARK EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 06/05; 06/12 6900 7025 955.17 955.17
ATT FIRST NET COMMUNICATIONS 05/03/23-06/02/23 6901 7013 80.48 80.48
BRENNTAG PLANT CHEMICALS BPI337841 6902 8050 10,477.19 10,477.19
CAREN RAY RUSSOM BOARD SERVICE MAY 3 & MAY 17 6903 7075 200.00 200.00
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS COMMUNICATIONS 05/29/23-06/28/23 6904 7013 319.96 319.96
CITY OF GROVER BEACH AGENCY BILLING MAY 2023 6905 7081 1,756.75 1,756.75
COASTAL JANITORIAL STRUCTURE MAINTENANCE JUNE 2023 6906 8061 775.00 775.00
COASTAL ROLLOFF RUBBISH MAY 2023 6907 7093 967.20 967.20
ENGEL & GRAY BIOSOLIDS HANDLING MAY 2023 6908 7085 8,248.11 8,248.11
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMICAL ANALYSIS 380977A 6909 7078 5,588.00 5,588.00
JR FILANC REDUNDANCY APPLICATION 25 6910 20-7080 565,882.79 565,882.79
KAREN BRIGHT BOARD SERVICE MAY 3 & MAY 17 6911 7075 200.00 200.00
LINDA AUSTIN BOARD SERVICE MAY 3 6912 7075 100.00 100.00
LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT RENTAL EQUIPMENT 36055017 6913 7032 43.61 43.61
MCMASTER CARR EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 99078538 6914 8030 29.23 29.23
MKN ENGINEERS REDUNDANCY 102630 6915 20-7080 5,574.88 7,685.09

CENTRAL COAST BLUE 7077 2,110.21
OCSD WATER 03/18/23-05/18 6916 7094 431.27 431.27
PERC WATER REDUNDANCY 6060 6917 20-7080 4,165.55 4,165.55
POLYDYNE PLANT CHEMICALS 1745937 6918 8050 12,025.41 12,025.41
QUINN CAT EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE PC030359206 6919 8030 1,667.51 1,667.51
SO COUNTY SANITARY RUBBISH JUNE 2023 6920 7093 368.99 368.99
SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS 05/04/23-06/03/23 6921 7014 87.10 87.10
USA BLUEBOOK LAB SUPPLIES 00038169 6922 8040 366.35 366.35
VWR INTERNATIONAL LAB SUPPLIES 2023-204 6923 8040 2,569.97 2,569.97
WW GRAINGER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE MULTIPLE 6924 8030 1,460.94 1,460.94
SUBTOTAL 629,790.23 629,790.23
GRAND TOTAL 1,206,613.35 1,206,613.35

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: DATE:

Chairman Secretary

WARRANT REGISTER
6/21/2023 CONT.

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 051223-6828 to 061523-6924 together with the supporting evidence have been examined, and that they comply with the 
requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT.  The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT, together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and warrants.

Item 5A. Page 2



 

Item 5B. Page 1 
 

 SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California 93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

__________ 
SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 

Meeting of Wednesday, May 17, 2023 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
Chair Caren Ray Russom called the meeting to order and recognized a quorum. 
 
Present: Caren Ray Russom, Chair, City of Arroyo Grande 

Karen Bright, Vice Chair, City of Grover Beach 
      
District Staff: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 

Keith Collins, District Legal Counsel 
Michael Arias, Interim District Superintendent 
Amy Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. AGENDA REVIEW 
 

 Action: Approved as presented. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA 
 

There was no public comment. 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: 
  
5A.  Approval of Warrants 
5B. Approval of Meeting Minutes of May 3, 2023 
5C. Request Approval to Purchase 6 Inch Portable Thompson Pump 
5D. Request Approval to Purchase 12 MGD Emergency Bypass Pump 
 

There was no public comment. 
 
Motion: Director Bright motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented. 
Second:  Director Ray Russom 
 

  Action: Approved unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

  



 

Item 5B. Page 2 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS: 
  

6A. WWTP REDUNDANCY PROJECT UPDATE 
 

Administrator Ghent presented this report.  This report provided an update 
regarding the financial impact of the delay of acquiring materials for the project.  
Administrator Ghent presented a slide in PowerPoint that showed the cost to the 
District that was not included in the staff report.   
 
The Board asked questions regarding the formula to set liquidated damages and 
how the project delays came about so fast.  These costs were determined at the 
beginning of the contract.  The delays came about because the vendor has 
promised and missed deliveries for over a year now.  Filanc has been responsive 
in providing temporary solutions while they wait for parts.  
 
There was no public comment. 

 
  Action: The Board received and filed this report. 
 

6B. 2023/24 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET; SET PUBLIC HEARING FOR JUNE 21, 2023 
 

Bookkeeper Simpson presented this item in PowerPoint.  The FY 2023/24 Budget 
anticipates a balanced budget of $10,317,000 in both Revenues and Expenses.  A 
large portion of the proposed budget is the Redundancy Project.  
 
The Board provided their input and did not recommend any changes. 
 
There was no public Comment. 

 
Motion: Director Karen Bright motioned to set a Public Hearing for June 21, 

2023. 
Second:  Director Ray Russom 
 
Action: Approved unanimously by roll call vote with one Absent. 

 
 

7. BOARD MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 6:35 p.m. 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING. 

 



Item 6A. Page 1 
  

 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

          STAFF REPORT 
 
Date:  June 21, 2023 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
 
Subject: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-447 FOR COLLECTING FISCAL 

YEAR 2023-24 DISTRICT ANNUAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
CHARGES FROM THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO THROUGH THE 
COUNTY PROPERTY TAX ROLL 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 1. That the Board approve Resolution No. 2023-447 authorizing the transmittal of the report 

to the County to collect District wastewater treatment charges from the OCSD service 
area for Fiscal Year 2023-24 on the County Property Tax Roll. 

 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
At the June 1, 2016 meeting, the Board adopted Resolution No. 2016-347 directing staff to work 
with the County to collect current and delinquent wastewater treatment charges from the 
community of Oceano via the annual property tax bills versus direct billing by the District.   The 
District now receives its wastewater treatment charges from Oceano via collections made by the 
County on the property tax rolls. 
 
In preparation for this item, NBS (District’s billing consultant), prepared the required report 
(Attachment 1) that identifies each parcel of real property by address and Assessor’s Parcel 
Number (APN) and associated charges for wastewater treatment and facilities for said parcel for 
Fiscal Year 2023-24.   The charges conform to the rate structure established by Ordinance No. 
2016-01 adopted by the Board on March 2, 2016. 
 
A copy of the Report is available at the District office and District website for public inspection. 
  
Attachment 1:  SSLOCSD Wastewater Treatment Service Charges Fiscal Year 2023-24 

Annual Report and Wastewater Treatment Service Charges Fiscal Year 
2023-24 Levy Roll 

  
 

 



Item 6A. Page 2 
  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-447 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICT APPROVING THE REPORT OF WASTEWATER SERVICES AND FACILITIES 

CHARGES AND DIRECTING THE FILING OF CHARGES FROM THE COMMUNITY OF OCEANO 
FOR COLLECTION BY THE COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR PURSUANT TO HEALTH & SAFETY 

CODE §§5470 ET SEQ. 
 

WHEREAS, on November 29, 2006, pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, 
the District adopted Ordinance No. 2006-01, setting charges for 
wastewater services and facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 2, 2016 and also pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5471, 

the District adopted Ordinance No. 2016-001, increasing charges for 
wastewater services and facilities for a period of five years; and 

 
WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code §5473 authorizes the District, by resolution 

adopted by at least 2/3 of its members, to provide for collection of 
wastewater services and facilities charges annually on the property tax roll; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, on May 4, 2016, the District Board directed staff to proceed with 

collecting charges on the property tax roll for the community of Oceano, 
pursuant to Health & Safety Code §5473.4; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has caused to be prepared a written report (the 

"Report") containing a description of each parcel of real property subject 
to the wastewater services and facilities charge and the amount of that 
charge for each such parcel for Fiscal Year 2023/24, computed in 
conformity with Ordinance No. 2016-001, which report is filed with the 
District at its District office, available for public inspection, and incorporated 
herein by reference; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District Board desires to approve the Report and to submit the 

wastewater services and facilities charges described therein to the San Luis 
Obispo County Tax Collector for collection on the Fiscal Year 2023/24 tax 
roll. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of South San Luis 
Obispo County Sanitation District: 

 
1. The Board hereby overrules all protests and objections to the Report 

on the wastewater services and facilities charges and confirms and 
approves the Report and each wastewater services and facilities 
charge as submitted; and 

 
2. District Staff is instructed and authorized to transmit the Report to the 

San Luis Obispo County Tax Collector and to file the necessary documents 
with the Tax Collector that the wastewater services and facilities 
charges set forth in the Report will be included on the San Luis Obispo 



Item 6A. Page 3 
  

 

County Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 2023/24. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County 
Sanitation District held June 21, 2023. 

 
 

__________________________ 
BOARD CHAIR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 

 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 

BY: ________________________ 
DISTRICT COUNSEL 

 
 

 

 
CONTENTS: 

 
 

BY: ________________________ 
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  

nbsgov.com 

Prepared by: 

Corporate Headquarters 

32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100 

Temecula, CA 92592 

Toll free: 800.676.7516 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report For: 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge 

May 2023 

 



 

 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 

SANITATION DISTRICT 

1600 Aloha Place 

Oceano, CA 93445 

Phone - (805) 489-6666 
                    

 

 

 

 

 

DISTRICT BOARD 

 

Caren Ray Russom, Chair 

 

Karen Bright, Vice Chair 

 

Linda Austin, Director 

 

 

 

 

NBS 

 

Tim Seufert, Client Services Director 

 

Adina McCargo, Associate Director 

 
 

  



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 Introduction ................................................................................................................... 1 

 Wastewater Treatment Rates ......................................................................................... 2 

 Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Listing ................................................................ 3 

 Resolution For Fiscal Year 2023/24.................................................................................. 4 

 

 

 

 



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report 1 

 INTRODUCTION  

The South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (the “District”) is a special district that provides 

wastewater treatment services to the communities of Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach, and Oceano. The 

District is located in southwestern San Luis Obispo County, California, approximately 15 miles south of the 

City of San Luis Obispo. The District serves a population of roughly 38,000 as well as commercial, industrial, 

and institutional accounts within its service area. 

The District was formed in 1963 and is governed by a three-member Board of Directors (the “Board”) who 

are appointed by the governing bodies of its three member agencies: the Cities of Arroyo Grande and 

Grover Beach, and the Oceano Community Services District. Following the completion of a Wastewater 

Financial Plan & Rate Study dated February 17, 2016 and a noticed public hearing in compliance with the 

requirements of the California Constitution Article 13D (Proposition 218), the Board adopted new rates to 

meet the District’s funding needs.  

The Board desires to place the wastewater treatment charges for the service area within the Oceano 

Community Services District on the San Luis Obispo County tax rolls with the levy for the 2023/24 fiscal 

year. The Cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach will continue to bill on behalf of the District at this 

time. 

The Wastewater Treatment Service Charge is levied pursuant to the California Health and Safety Code, 

Sections 5471 et seq. Payment of the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge for each parcel will be made 

in the same manner and at the same time as payments are made for property taxes. This report contains 

the necessary data required to establish the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge and is submitted to the 

Board Secretary for filing in the office of the Board Secretary where it shall remain open for public 

inspection.

 



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report  2 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT RATES 

To provide the revenue to keep up with the increase in projected revenue needs, the District adopted a 

wastewater treatment rate increase for the five years, effective from July 1, 2016 through July 1, 2019.  

Rates effective July 1, 2019 are applied to parcels for Fiscal Year 2023/24.  Residential users will continue 

to pay a flat monthly charge per dwelling unit, and nonresidential users will pay a fixed monthly charge 

that varies by specific factors, listed below. The following table shows the adopted rates: 

 

 Monthly Service Charge Effective On or After: 

Land Use Classification July 1, 2016 July 1, 2017 July 1, 2018 July 1, 2019 

Residences & Apartments $19.60 $21.56 $23.52 $25.48 

Hotel Units with Kitchens 17.14 18.85 20.56 22.27 

Hotel Units without Kitchens 11.02 12.12 13.22 14.32 

Hotel Room 11.02 12.12 13.22 14.32 

Commercial Establishments 

  Each additional employee above 5 

8.81 

1.77 

9.69 

1.95 

10.57 

2.13 

11.45 

2.31 

Beauty Shops 

  Each additional operator above 5 

17.63 

2.66 

19.39 

2.93 

21.15 

3.20 

22.91 

3.47 

Eating Establishments w/o Grinders 

  Each additional 5 seats above 30 

27.43 

4.12 

30.17 

4.53 

32.91 

4.94 

35.65 

5.35 

Restaurants (w/ Grinders) <30 seats 

  Restaurants (w/ Grinders) over 30 seats 

44.09 

61.72 

48.50 

67.89 

52.91 

74.06 

57.32 

80.23 

Laundromats – per washing machine 

  Minimum Charge 

12.63 

37.91 

13.89 

41.70 

15.15 

45.49 

16.41 

49.28 

Service Stations – no wash/ rack 

Service Stations – with wash/ rack 

51.92 

74.47 

57.11 

81.92 

62.30 

89.37 

67.49 

96.82 

Factories 

  Each additional employee above 20 

29.39 

1.47 

32.33 

1.62 

35.27 

1.77 

38.21 

1.92 

Churches 

  Per ADA with elementary school 

  Per ADA with other school 

16.26 

0.49 

0.72 

17.89 

0.54 

0.79 

19.52 

0.59 

0.86 

21.15 

0.64 

0.93 

Bottling Plants 35.28 38.81 42.34 45.87 

Schools (Non-boarding) 

  Per ADA with elementary school   

  Per ADA with other school 

9.76 

0.49 

0.72 

10.74 

0.54 

0.79 

11.72 

0.59 

0.86 

12.70 

0.64 

0.93 

Schools (Boarding) 

  Per ADA with elementary school 

  Per ADA with other school 

9.80 

0.98 

1.38 

10.78 

1.08 

1.52 

11.76 

1.18 

1.66 

12.74 

1.28 

1.80 

Trailer/ Mobile Home Space 11.77 12.95 14.13 15.31 

RV Dump Stations – Less than 50 svcs 91.12 100.23 109.34 118.45 

 

 



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report  3 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE LISTING 

A list of parcels subject to the Wastewater Treatment Service Charge within the District as shown on the 

last equalized Property Tax Roll of the Assessor of San Luis Obispo County is on file in the office of the 

Board Secretary of the District and included on the following pages. The list contains a description of each 

parcel receiving such services and the amount of the charge for each parcel for the year.  

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller to be an 

invalid parcel number for the fiscal year, a corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be 

identified and resubmitted to the San Luis Obispo County Auditor/Controller. The assessment amount to be 

levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of apportionment and 

assessment rate described in this Report as approved by the District Board. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



 

 
South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 

Wastewater Treatment Service Charge Fiscal Year 2023/24 Annual Report  4 

 RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/24 

The following page presents the Resolution approving this Annual Report of Wastewater Treatment Service 

Charges for Fiscal Year 2023/24 and directing the filing of charges for collection by the San Luis Obispo 

County Tax Collector.  

 



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

061-011-015 311 PIER AVE A/E 1.0 $443.16

061-011-016 G 1.0 427.80

061-011-044 345 PIER AVE P 35.0 6,430.20

061-011-046 307 PIER AVE E 1.0 137.40

061-011-047 393 PIER AVE E 1.0 137.40

061-011-048 1163 STRAND WAY E 1.0 137.40

061-011-049 1111 STRAND WAY A 3.0 917.28

061-012-003 1298 STRAND WAY A 2.0 611.52

061-012-005 PIER E 1.0 137.40

061-012-006 324 PIER AVE A/E 1.0 443.16

061-012-008 PIER A 4.0 1,223.04

061-012-013 368 PIER AVE G 1.0 427.80

061-012-015 374 PIER AVE A 2.0 611.52

061-012-016 386 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-018 388 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-020 1270 LAKESIDE AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-021 307 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-025 369 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-026 377 MCCARTHY AVE A 2.0 611.52

061-012-030 365 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-033 MCCARTHY A 1.0 305.76

061-012-036 360 PIER AVE A 9.0 2,751.84

061-012-038 306 PIER AVE E 1.0 137.40

061-012-041 1280 LAKESIDE AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-043 385 MCCARTHY AVE A 5.0 1,528.80

061-012-044 343 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-045 335 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-046 327 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-047 328 PIER AVE A/E 1.0 443.16

061-012-048 332 PIER AVE A/E 1.0 443.16

061-012-049 355 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-050 339 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-051 331 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-052 323 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-057 357 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-058 353 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-012-060 1258 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-012-061 1256 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-012-062 1256 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-012-063 1252 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-012-064 1256 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:49AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

061-021-004 1398 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-021-005 316 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-006 318 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-009 338 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-010 344 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-014 362 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-023 333 JUANITA AVE A 2.0 611.52

061-021-026 357 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-031 381 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-034 1340 LAKESIDE AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-035 1316 STRAND WAY A 2.0 611.52

061-021-037 330 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-038 332 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-043 329 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-045 1330 LAKESIDE AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-046 384 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-047 373 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-051 311 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-058 361 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-060 1378 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-021-061 328 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-062 324 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-064 380 MCCARTHY AVE A 3.0 917.28

061-021-067 376 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-070 385 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-071 360 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-072 358 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-073 350 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-075 354 MCCARTHY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-076 349 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-077 341 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-078 345 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-079 325 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-080 321 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-021-081 1358 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-021-082 1362 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-021-083 1368 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-022-003 300 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-022-006 332 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-022-007 336 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-022-008 340 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:49AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

061-022-010 352 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-022-042 1402 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-022-043 1432 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-022-044 1448 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-022-045 1460 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-022-047 324 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-022-048 328 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-022-049 1472 STRAND WAY A 2.0 611.52

061-022-050 1492 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-022-051 320 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-022-052 310 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-022-053 311 SANDPIPER LN A 1.0 305.76

061-022-054 1475 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-022-056 344 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-022-057 346 JUANITA AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-032-016 1331 LAKESIDE AVE P 10.0 1,837.20

061-032-035 410 AIR PARK DR P 17.0 3,123.24

061-032-036 410 AIR PARK DR G +15 1.0 1,390.80

061-033-001 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-002 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-003 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-004 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-005 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-006 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-007 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-008 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-009 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-010 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-011 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-012 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-013 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-014 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-015 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-016 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-017 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-018 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-019 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-020 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-021 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-022 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-023 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:49AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

061-033-024 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-025 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-026 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-027 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-028 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-029 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-030 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-031 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-032 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-033 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-034 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-035 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-036 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-037 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-038 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-039 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-040 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-041 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-042 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-043 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-044 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-045 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-046 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-049 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-050 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-051 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-052 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-053 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-054 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-055 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-058 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-033-059 444 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-041-001 632 MENDEL DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-002 641 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-007 649 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-009 665 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-010 677 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-013 660 MENDEL DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-014 652 MENDEL DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-015 656 MENDEL DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-016 683 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:49AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

061-041-017 670 MENDEL DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-018 669 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-019 629 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-020 608 MENDEL DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-021 633 AIR PARK DR A 3.0 917.28

061-041-023 650 MENDEL DR A 1.0 305.76

061-041-024 640 MENDEL DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-001 628 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-003 630 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-004 636 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-005 644 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-007 620 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-008 624 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-009 626 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-012 1434 PALACE AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-042-022 608 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-023 618 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-024 616 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-025 614 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-026 612 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-042-027 610 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-044-006 686 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-044-011 1460 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

061-044-014 652 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-044-017 656 AIR PARK DR A 2.0 611.52

061-044-018 1430 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

061-044-019 1430 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

061-044-020 1430 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

061-044-021 1430 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

061-044-022 1430 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

061-044-023 1430 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

061-044-026 682 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-044-027 684 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-044-029 702 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-044-030 704 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-044-031 706 AIR PARK DR A 1.0 305.76

061-044-032 1410 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

061-044-033 1420 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

061-046-007 1560 RAILROAD ST E 1.0 137.40

061-046-008 1584 RAILROAD ST E 1.0 137.40

061-046-010 1572 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

061-046-022 1506 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

061-046-026 1506 RAILROAD ST E 1.0 137.40

061-046-027 1545 PALACE AVE A 2.0 611.52

061-046-030 1522 RAILROAD ST A 1.0 305.76

061-046-033 734 JETTY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-046-035 736 JETTY AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-046-040 631 LAKE ST A 1.0 305.76

061-046-041 FOUNTAIN A 1.0 305.76

061-046-042 1587 FOUNTAIN AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-046-043 1565 FOUNTAIN AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-046-044 1543 FOUNTAIN AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-046-045 1539 FOUNTAIN AVE A 2.0 611.52

061-046-050 FOUNTAIN A 1.0 305.76

061-046-051 1553 PALACE AVE A 2.0 611.52

061-046-054 PACIFIC A 1.0 305.76

061-046-056 1492 RAILROAD ST A/E 1.0 443.16

061-046-067 1545 RAILROAD ST A/E 1.0 443.16

061-046-068 1545 RAILROAD ST A/E 1.0 443.16

061-046-069 1555 RAILROAD ST A/E 1.0 443.16

061-061-001 1512 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-061-009 333 SURF AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-061-010 346 SANDPIPER LN A 1.0 305.76

061-061-011 1558 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-061-014 344 SANDPIPER LN A 1.0 305.76

061-061-018 1565 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-061-019 1575 STRAND WAY A 2.0 611.52

061-061-022 332 SANDPIPER LN A 2.0 611.52

061-061-025 328 SANDPIPER LN A 1.0 305.76

061-061-026 321 SURF AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-061-027 325 SURF AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-061-028 310 SANDPIPER LN A 1.0 305.76

061-061-029 316 SANDPIPER LN A 1.0 305.76

061-061-030 320 SANDPIPER LN A 1.0 305.76

061-061-031 324 SANDPIPER LN A 1.0 305.76

061-061-032 1590 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-061-033 1560 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-061-039 1538 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-062-001 1612 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-062-002 1652 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-062-004 1655 STRAND WAY A 2.0 611.52

061-062-009 310 SURF AVE A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 6 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

061-062-010 1672 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-062-011 319 YORK AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-062-012 325 YORK AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-062-014 1662 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-062-015 1622 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-062-016 1642 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-062-017 1632 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-062-018 329 YORK AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-062-019 333 YORK AVE A 2.0 611.52

061-062-021 324 SURF AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-062-022 328 SURF AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-062-023 1670 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-062-027 1660 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-062-030 1640 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-062-031 1650 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-062-032 1620 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-062-033 1630 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-062-034 320 SURF AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-062-035 316 SURF AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-071-001 1712 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-071-002 1722 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-071-012 1762 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-071-013 1772 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-071-014 1732 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-071-021 324 YORK AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-071-023 320 YORK AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-071-025 333 UTAH AVE A 3.0 917.28

061-071-026 329 UTAH AVE A 3.0 917.28

061-071-029 325 UTAH AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-071-030 321 UTAH AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-071-031 1730 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-071-034 345 UTAH AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-071-035 1760 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-071-036 1720 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-071-037 1710 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-071-038 316 YORK AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-071-039 310 YORK AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-071-040 311 UTAH AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-071-041 315 UTAH AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-071-042 1742 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-071-043 1752 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 7 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

061-071-044 1740 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-071-046 328 YORK AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-071-047 332 YORK AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-072-003 1872 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-072-007 1855 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-072-016 1812 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-072-019 1862 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-072-020 1850 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-072-027 300 UTAH AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-072-028 316 UTAH AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-072-029 310 UTAH AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-072-030 1832 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-072-032 1851 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-072-034 1847 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-072-035 1839 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-072-037 1843 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-072-042 328 UTAH AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-072-043 324 UTAH AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-072-047 1860 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-072-048 1810 LAGUNA DR A 1.0 305.76

061-072-050 1848 STRAND WAY A 1.0 305.76

061-081-015 531 HONOLULU ST A 1.0 305.76

061-081-019 555 LAKESIDE AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-081-024 583 HONOLULU AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-081-030 551 HONOLULU AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-081-031 543 HONOLULU AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-081-033 559 HONOLULU AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-081-035 HONOLULU A 1.0 305.76

061-081-036 1570 LAKESIDE AVE A 4.0 1,223.04

061-081-037 1560 LAKESIDE A 1.0 305.76

061-082-004 548 HONOLULU AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-082-006 564 HONOLULU AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-082-007 572 HONOLULU AVE A 2.0 611.52

061-082-010 547 SECURITY CT A 3.0 917.28

061-082-014 577 SECURITY CT A 2.0 611.52

061-082-016 1678 ALOHA PL A 2.0 611.52

061-082-017 1650 ALOHA PL A 1.0 305.76

061-082-018 590 HONOLULU AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-082-019 544 HONOLULU AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-082-020 550 HONOLULU AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-082-021 578 HONOLULU AVE A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 8 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

061-082-023 571 SECURITY CT A 1.0 305.76

061-082-024 561 SECURITY CT A 1.0 305.76

061-082-025 555 SECURITY CT A 1.0 305.76

061-082-026 551 SECURITY CT A 1.0 305.76

061-083-001 508 SECURITY CT A 1.0 305.76

061-083-003 1710 MAUI CIR A 1.0 305.76

061-083-004 1714 MAUI CIR A 1.0 305.76

061-093-037 494 AIR PARK DR P 21.0 3,858.12

061-093-044 560 AIR PARK DR E 2.0 274.80

061-111-017 1001 PACIFIC BLVD P 180.0 33,069.60

061-112-006 1108 PACIFIC BLVD A 7.0 2,140.32

061-112-008 1150 PACIFIC BLVD A 2.0 611.52

061-112-010 1182 PACIFIC BLVD A 6.0 1,834.56

061-112-011 616 COOLIDGE DR A 1.0 305.76

061-112-012 1111 NORSWING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-112-013 1131 NORSWING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-112-017 1177 NORSWING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-112-018 1181 NORSWING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-112-021 1220 PACIFIC BLVD A 4.0 1,223.04

061-112-022 1203 NORSWING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-112-023 1211 NORSWING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-112-024 1221 NORSWING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-112-026 649 PIER AVE H2 1.0 962.76

061-112-028 615 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-112-031 1158 PACIFIC BLVD A 1.0 305.76

061-112-032 1162 PACIFIC BLVD A 1.0 305.76

061-112-033 1168 PACIFIC BLVD A 1.0 305.76

061-112-036 1212 PACIFIC BLVD A 1.0 305.76

061-112-037 690 HARDING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-112-041 1210 PACIFIC BLVD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-009 1252 PACIFIC BLVD D 7.0 1,202.88

061-113-012 656 PIER AVE D 12.0 2,062.08

061-113-013 632 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-113-015 649 TRUMAN DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-016 610 PIER AVE A 1.0 305.76

061-113-017 1263 NORSWING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-018 1275 NORSWING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-020 650 TRUMAN DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-021 620 TRUMAN DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-022 630 TRUMAN DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-023 650 PERSHING DR A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 9 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

061-113-024 631 PERSHING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-025 611 PERSHING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-026 1281 NORSWING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-027 1289 NORSWING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-028 601 PERSHING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-029 1309 PACIFIC BLVD E 1.0 137.40

061-113-030 1330 RAILROAD ST H2 1.0 962.76

061-113-031 650 PERSHING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-032 652 PERSHING DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-033 1331 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-034 1333 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-035 1335 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-036 1337 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-037 1341 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-038 1343 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-039 1345 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-040 1347 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-041 1351 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-042 1353 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-043 1355 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-044 1357 DEWEY RD A 1.0 305.76

061-113-045 651 MENDEL DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-046 653 MENDEL DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-047 1262 PACIFIC BLVD E 1.0 137.40

061-113-048 653 TRUMAN DR A 1.0 305.76

061-113-049 653 TRUMAN DR A 1.0 305.76

061-131-004 1730 RAILROAD ST K+1 1.0 481.56

061-131-009 1586 RAILROAD ST J2 1.0 1,161.84

061-131-022 1075 FOUNTAIN AVE K 1.0 458.52

061-131-023 1660 RAILROAD ST K 1.0 458.52

061-134-001 1820 RAILROAD ST E +3 1.0 220.56

061-134-008 1820 RAILROAD ST K+1 1.0 481.56

061-135-003 1731 RAILROAD ST K+1 1.0 481.56

061-161-008 2325 CREEK RD A 1.0 305.76

061-161-010 2000 DELTA ST A 1.0 305.76

061-161-025 1200 SILVER SPUR PL A 1.0 305.76

061-171-005 1930 RAILROAD ST K 1.0 458.52

061-261-012 1290 SILVER SPUR PL P 200.0 36,744.00

061-321-001 2025 CREEK RD K+1 1.0 481.56

061-321-003 1972 SILVER SPUR PL K+4 1.0 550.68

061-331-003 2112 SILVER SPUR PL A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 10 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

061-331-009 2351 CASA PL A 1.0 305.76

062-012-004 1621 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-012-012 1648 THE PIKE A 2.0 611.52

062-012-013 1324 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-015 1300 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-016 1319 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-018 1373 16TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-012-019 1378 17TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-012-020 1314 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-023 1331 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-024 1334 17TH ST A 3.0 917.28

062-012-025 1315 16TH ST A 3.0 917.28

062-012-026 1306 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-027 1310 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-029 1336 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-030 1340 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-032 1362 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-033 1350 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-034 1345 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-037 1355 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-012-038 1349 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-005 1307 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-007 1380 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-008 1731 WILMAR AVE A 3.0 917.28

062-013-009 1721 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-013-011 1381 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-012 1309 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-014 1720 THE PIKE A 1.0 305.76

062-013-016 1363 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-017 1319 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-018 1331 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-020 1377 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-021 1371 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-022 1353 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-024 1337 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-026 1321 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-027 1327 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-028 1310 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-029 1798 THE PIKE A 1.0 305.76

062-013-030 1316 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-031 1700 THE PIKE A 2.0 611.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 11 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-013-033 1343 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-034 1372 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-035 1364 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-036 1356 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-037 1348 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-038 1340 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-039 1332 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-013-040 1324 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-001 1423 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-002 1435 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-003 1447 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-004 1449 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-005 1453 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-006 1455 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-007 1459 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-008 1488 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-009 1472 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-010 1652 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-016-011 1650 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-016-012 1654 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-016-013 1658 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-016-014 1451 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-015 1457 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-021 1465 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-022 1475 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-023 1494 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-024 1492 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-025 1490 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-026 1498 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-027 1496 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-028 1485 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-016-029 1495 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-021-005 22ND A 1.0 305.76

062-021-006 1388 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-021-007 1368 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-021-008 1372 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-021-009 2193 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-021-010 1376 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-021-011 1356 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-021-012 2199 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-021-013 2198 PIKE ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 12 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-021-014 1352 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-021-015 22ND A 1.0 305.76

062-021-016 1324 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-021-017 A 1.0 305.76

062-021-018 2192 PIKE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-021-019 1348 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-021-020 1312 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-002 1355 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-022-004 1391 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-007 1310 23RD ST A 3.0 917.28

062-022-008 1336 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-010 1356 N 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-013 1361 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-014 2251 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-022-016 1349 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-020 1387 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-022 2231 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-022-026 1395 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-027 2223 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-022-030 1386 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-031 1378 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-037 1390 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-038 1367 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-039 22ND A 1.0 305.76

062-022-040 2281 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-022-041 1307 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-042 1309 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-046 1327 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-022-048 1368 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-049 1372 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-050 1321 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-051 1315 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-052 1358 LAZY LN A 1.0 305.76

062-022-053 1362 LAZY LN A 1.0 305.76

062-022-054 1374 LAZY LN A 1.0 305.76

062-022-055 1354 LAZY LN A 1.0 305.76

062-022-056 2261 WILMAR AVE A 2.0 611.52

062-022-057 2271 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-022-058 1342 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-061 1331 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-022-062 1346 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 13 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-022-063 1344 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-010 1395 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-011 1385 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-016 2324 THE PIKE A 1.0 305.76

062-023-018 1303 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-019 2322 PIKE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-020 1311 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-023 1352 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-024 1346 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-025 1340 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-026 1334 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-027 1328 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-028 1322 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-029 1316 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-030 1310 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-031 1304 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-032 1305 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-033 1311 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-034 1317 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-035 1323 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-036 1329 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-037 1335 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-038 1341 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-039 1347 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-040 1353 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-041 1365 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-042 1371 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-043 1373 TAMERA DR A 2.0 611.52

062-023-044 1378 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-045 1372 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-046 1366 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-048 1390 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-049 1398 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-051 1372 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-052 1376 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-053 1380 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-054 1335 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-055 1329 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-058 1317 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-023-059 1338 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-060 1332 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 14 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-023-061 1326 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-063 1320 TAMERA DR A 1.0 305.76

062-023-064 2335 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-023-065 2341 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-023-066 2385 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-023-067 2387 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-023-068 1323 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-031-004 2481 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-031-005 2471 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-031-006 2461 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-031-007 2441 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-031-008 2431 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-031-009 2421 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-031-010 2411 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-031-011 1381 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-031-012 1371 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-031-013 1377 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-014 1371 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-015 1365 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-016 1359 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-017 1352 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-018 1347 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-019 1341 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-020 1340 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-021 SCOTT LEE A 1.0 305.76

062-031-022 1376 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-023 1361 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-031-026 1311 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-031-027 1317 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-031-028 1323 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-031-029 1339 24TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-031-031 1334 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-032 1328 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-033 2470 MONA LEI CT A 1.0 305.76

062-031-034 2460 MONA LEI CT A 1.0 305.76

062-031-035 2440 MONA LEI CT A 1.0 305.76

062-031-036 2430 MONA LEI CT A 1.0 305.76

062-031-037 2431 MONA LEI CT A 1.0 305.76

062-031-038 2441 MONA LEI CT A 1.0 305.76

062-031-039 2461 MONA LEI CT A 1.0 305.76

062-031-040 2471 MONA LEI CT A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 15 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-031-041 1305 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-042 1311 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-043 1317 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-044 1323 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-045 1329 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-046 1335 SCOTT LEE DR A 1.0 305.76

062-031-047 1305 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-002 1491 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-006 1420 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-041-007 1435 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-009 1475 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-010 1458 15TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-041-011 1490 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-012 1438 15TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-041-013 1434 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-017 1458 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-018 1490 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-020 1510 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-021 1530 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-022 1560 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-023 1580 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-025 1423 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-026 1435 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-027 1447 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-028 1459 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-029 1473 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-030 1491 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-031 1511 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-033 1599 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-034 1510 15TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-041-035 1530 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-036 1524 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-037 1508 WARNER ST A 2.0 611.52

062-041-038 1501 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-039 1523 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-040 1573 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-041 1599 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-042 1412 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-043 1454 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-044 1472 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-045 1490 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 16 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-041-049 13TH A 1.0 305.76

062-041-050 1491 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-053 1446 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-054 1410 14TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-041-055 1580 14TH ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-041-056 1548 14TH ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-041-057 1380 RICE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-058 1348 RICE ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-041-060 1573 S 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-061 1581 S 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-062 1408 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-063 1424 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-064 1445 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-065 1447 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-069 1411 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-070 1449 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-072 1503 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-073 1505 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-074 1502 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-075 1561 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-041-076 1531 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-017 1610 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-018 1620 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-019 1630 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-020 1640 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-021 1611 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-022 1621 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-023 1631 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-024 1641 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-025 1610 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-026 1620 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-027 1630 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-028 1640 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-029 1611 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-030 1621 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-031 1631 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-032 1641 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-034 1310 WARNER ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-035 1621 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-036 1631 S 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-037 1641 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 17 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-042-038 1491 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-039 1485 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-042-040 1461 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-041 1431 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-042 1401 PASO ROBLES ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-042-044 1341 PASO ROBLES ST E 1.0 137.40

062-042-046 1700 15TH ST E 1.0 137.40

062-042-047 1795 FRONT ST G + 6 1.0 813.00

062-042-048 1773 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-049 1767 FRONT ST E 1.0 137.40

062-042-050 1757 FRONT ST E 1.0 137.40

062-042-051 1757 FRONT ST E 1.0 137.40

062-042-052 1713 FRONT ST E +5 1.0 276.00

062-042-053 1707 FRONT ST J1 1.0 809.88

062-042-055 1371 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-042-056 1391 PASO ROBLES ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-042-057 1640 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-058 1630 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-059 1620 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-042-060 1610 14TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-008 1531 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-009 1530 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-010 1561 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-011 1560 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-012 1581 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-013 1580 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-014 1630 WARNER ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-051-015 1610 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-016 1651 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-017 1620 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-018 1630 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-019 1661 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-020 1640 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-021 1425 19TH ST E 1.0 137.40

062-051-023 1911 VISTA ST A 2.0 611.52

062-051-024 1975 VISTA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-027 1531 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-028 1520 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-029 1561 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-031 1581 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-032 1611 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 18 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-051-034 1621 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-036 1631 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-038 1641 19TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-051-039 1640 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-044 1960 WARNER ST L 1.0 253.80

062-051-045 1530 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-046 1991 WARNER ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-047 1510 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-051-049 1511 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-061-002 1459 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-061-003 2011 VISTA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-061-004 2096 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-061-005 1422 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-061-006 1434 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-061-007 1446 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-061-008 1458 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-061-009 1472 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-061-010 2073 VISTA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-061-012 2010 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-061-013 1423 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-061-014 1435 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-061-015 1451 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-062-001 2010 VISTA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-062-004 1551 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-062-006 1560 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-062-007 1580 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-062-008 1521 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-062-009 1531 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-062-010 1500 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-062-011 1524 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-063-001 2010 WARNER ST A 1.0 305.76

062-063-002 1631 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-063-003 1620 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-063-004 1630 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-063-005 1640 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-063-007 1641 20TH ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-063-008 1610 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-063-009 1621 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-064-002 21ST A 2.0 611.52

062-064-003 1425 21ST ST A 2.0 611.52

062-064-004 1441 21ST ST A 2.0 611.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 19 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-064-005 1457 21ST ST A 2.0 611.52

062-064-007 2131 VISTA ST A 2.0 611.52

062-064-008 2139 VISTA ST A 5.0 1,528.80

062-064-009 2147 VISTA ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-064-010 2155 VISTA ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-064-011 2191 VISTA ST A 2.0 611.52

062-064-012 1456 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-064-013 1448 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-064-014 1424 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-064-015 2176 WILMAR AVE A 2.0 611.52

062-064-016 2130 WILMAR AVE A 4.0 1,223.04

062-064-017 2122 WILMAR AVE A 4.0 1,223.04

062-064-018 2114 WILMAR AVE A 4.0 1,223.04

062-064-019 2106 WILMAR AVE A 4.0 1,223.04

062-065-007 2171 WARNER ST A 1.0 305.76

062-065-014 2136 VISTA ST A 11.0 3,363.36

062-065-016 2100 VISTA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-065-017 1561 21ST ST A 2.0 611.52

062-065-018 1581 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-065-020 2190 VISTA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-065-021 2166 VISTA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-065-022 2180 VISTA ST A 2.0 611.52

062-065-023 2170 VISTA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-065-024 1590 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-065-028 2157 WARNER ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-065-029 2163 WARNER ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-065-030 2143 WARNER ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-065-031 1570 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-065-032 1564 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-065-037 1599 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-065-038 2125 WARNER ST A 1.0 305.76

062-065-039 2135 WARNER ST A 1.0 305.76

062-066-002 2130 WARNER ST A 1.0 305.76

062-066-005 1620 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-066-006 1600 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-066-007 2138 WARNER ST A 1.0 305.76

062-066-008 2160 WARNER ST A 1.0 305.76

062-066-009 2170 WARNER ST A 1.0 305.76

062-066-010 2152 WARNER ST A 1.0 305.76

062-066-011 1601 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-066-012 1645 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 20 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-067-001 2204 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-003 2230 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-009 2211 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-010 2235 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-011 2241 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-016 2240 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-018 2281 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-020 2251 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-023 1422 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-067-024 2291 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-025 2271 HOLDEN AVE A 2.0 611.52

062-067-026 2261 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-027 1410 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-067-028 2280 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-030 2258 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-031 2260 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-067-032 1425 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-067-033 1435 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-068-003 2246 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-068-009 2270 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-068-011 2279 LA VERNE AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-068-012 2251 LA VERNE AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-068-013 2267 LA VERNE AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-068-016 1477 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-068-017 2201 LA VERNE AVE A 2.0 611.52

062-068-019 2285 LA VERNE AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-068-020 1484 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-068-022 1465 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-068-024 2287 LA VERNE AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-068-025 1474 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-068-026 2230 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-068-027 1455 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-068-028 2250 HOLDEN AVE A 2.0 611.52

062-068-031 2290 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-068-032 2280 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-069-002 1580 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-069-003 1560 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-069-004 1520 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-069-006 1620 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-069-007 1640 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-069-012 2272 LA VERNE AVE A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 21 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-069-015 2262 LA VERNE AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-069-016 2242 LA VERNE AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-069-017 2258 LA VERNE AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-069-018 2230 LA VERNE AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-069-021 1531 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-069-022 1575 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-069-023 1595 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-069-024 1585 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-072-001 1490 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-002 1480 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-003 1460 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-004 1450 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-005 1430 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-006 2398 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-007 2390 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-008 2386 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-009 1435 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-010 2323 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-011 2339 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-012 2345 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-013 2357 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-014 2360 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-015 2350 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-016 2346 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-017 2334 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-018 2320 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-019 2310 HOLDEN AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-020 1475 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-021 2364 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-022 2352 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-072-024 1623 23RD ST P 35.0 6,430.20

062-072-025 1621 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-026 1641 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-027 1645 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-028 1411 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-029 1417 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-072-030 2310 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-073-002 2430 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-073-003 2460 WILMAR AVE A 2.0 611.52

062-073-007 1497 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-008 1509 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 22 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-073-009 1517 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-010 1501 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-011 1539 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-012 1563 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-018 1595 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-019 2445 DARIEN CT A 1.0 305.76

062-073-020 2450 DARIEN CT A 1.0 305.76

062-073-021 2440 DARIEN CT A 1.0 305.76

062-073-022 1587 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-023 1410 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-024 1420 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-025 1430 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-027 1491 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-028 1479 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-029 1465 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-030 1451 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-031 1439 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-032 1425 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-073-033 1413 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-001 2585 BASIN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-002 2565 BASIN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-003 2545 BASIN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-004 2525 BASIN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-005 2505 BASIN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-006 2510 BASIN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-007 2530 BASIN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-008 2550 BASIN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-009 2570 BASIN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-010 2590 BASIN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-011 1425 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-017 1660 S ELM ST A 2.0 611.52

062-074-019 1600 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-074-020 2505 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-074-021 2515 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-074-022 2525 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-074-023 2535 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-074-024 2545 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-074-025 2555 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-074-026 2565 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-074-027 2575 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-074-028 2570 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 23 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-074-029 2550 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-074-030 2530 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-074-031 2510 TERRACE SANDS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-075-001 1580 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-002 1570 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-003 1560 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-004 1550 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-005 1540 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-006 1530 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-007 1520 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-008 1510 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-009 1515 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-010 1525 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-011 1535 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-012 1555 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-013 1565 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-014 1585 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-015 1580 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-016 1570 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-017 1560 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-018 1540 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-019 1530 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-020 1520 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-021 1525 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-022 1535 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-023 1545 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-024 1575 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-025 2527 HASS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-075-026 2519 HASS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-075-027 2509 HASS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-075-028 2526 HASS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-075-029 2530 HASS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-075-030 2536 HASS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-075-031 2540 HASS LN A 1.0 305.76

062-075-032 2539 GWEN PL A 1.0 305.76

062-075-033 2535 GWEN PL A 1.0 305.76

062-075-034 2529 GWEN PL A 1.0 305.76

062-075-035 2525 GWEN PL A 1.0 305.76

062-075-036 2516 GWEN PL A 1.0 305.76

062-075-037 2526 GWEN PL A 1.0 305.76

062-075-038 2530 GWEN PL A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 24 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-075-039 2540 GWEN PL A 1.0 305.76

062-075-040 2548 GWEN PL A 1.0 305.76

062-075-041 1490 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-042 1480 NABAL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-075-043 1470 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-044 1460 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-045 1450 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-075-046 1440 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-080-001 1821 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-080-002 1823 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-080-004 1791 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-080-005 1781 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-080-006 1771 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-080-007 1761 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-004 1611 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-005 1631 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-007 1681 PASO ROBLES ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-081-012 1551 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-016 1551 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-018 1517 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-081-019 1511 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-020 1661 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-021 1659 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-022 1650 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-023 1561 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-025 1657 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-026 1659 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-081-027 1661 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-082-011 1613 OCEAN ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-082-015 1561 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-082-016 1541 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-082-018 1611 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-082-019 1661 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-082-021 1521 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-082-023 1681 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-082-024 1744 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-082-025 PASO ROBLES A 16.0 4,892.16

062-082-026 1725 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-082-027 1725 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-082-028 1725 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-082-029 1725 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 25 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-082-030 1725 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-082-031 1725 15TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-083-013 1877 FRONT ST A/E 1.0 443.16

062-083-014 1875 FRONT ST G 1.0 427.80

062-083-018 1827 FRONT ST E 1.0 137.40

062-083-019 1863 FRONT ST G +51 1.0 3,702.00

062-083-021 1650 OCEAN ST E 1.0 137.40

062-085-004 A 1.0 305.76

062-085-005 1711 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-006 1721 OCEAN ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-085-008 1761 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-009 1785 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-011 1831 OCEAN ST A 6.0 1,834.56

062-085-012 1861 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-085-013 1750 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-018 1780 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-020 1760 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-021 1770 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-022 1840 PASO ROBLES ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-085-023 1820 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-085-024 1811 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-025 1813 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-026 1755 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-027 1751 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-028 1734 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-029 1718 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-030 1742 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-031 1720 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-085-032 1730 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-085-033 1745 17TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-086-003 1742 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-086-006 1788 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-086-013 1841 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-086-014 1861 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-086-020 1711 BEACH ST L 1.0 253.80

062-086-024 1710 OCEAN ST L 1.0 253.80

062-086-026 1810 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-086-027 1840 OCEAN ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-086-028 1880 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-086-029 1860 OCEAN ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-086-032 1879 BEACH ST A 3.0 917.28

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 26 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-086-033 1766 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-086-034 1756 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-086-035 1764 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-086-036 1758 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-087-001 1915 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-087-002 1951 PASO ROBLES ST A 8.0 2,446.08

062-087-003 1961 PASO ROBLES ST A 5.0 1,528.80

062-087-006 2031 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-087-009 2081 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-087-010 1660 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-087-011 1660 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-087-012 1660 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-087-013 1660 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-087-017 1981 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-087-018 2011 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-088-002 2030 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-088-004 1911 OCEAN ST L 1.0 253.80

062-088-007 1971 OCEAN ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-088-009 2031 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-088-010 2061 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-088-011 1760 21ST ST A 2.0 611.52

062-088-015 1980 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-088-017 2010 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-088-018 1941 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-088-019 1921 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-088-020 19TH L 1.0 253.80

062-088-021 PASO ROBLES A 1.0 305.76

062-088-022 1981 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-088-024 2060 PASO ROBLES ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-088-025 1712 21ST ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-089-002 1880 OCEAN ST E 1.0 137.40

062-089-007 2061 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-089-008 2081 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-009 1950 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-010 1970 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-016 2080 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-017 2012 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-089-020 1951 BEACH ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-089-022 1931 BEACH ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-089-023 1873 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-024 1875 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 27 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-089-025 1877 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-026 1921 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-027 1911 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-028 1901 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-030 1991 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-031 1993 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-032 1999 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-033 1997 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-034 1995 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-035 2000 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-037 2010 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-039 2039 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-040 2031 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-041 2033 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-042 2037 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-089-043 2035 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-020 2143 PASO ROBLES ST A 6.0 1,834.56

062-091-021 2145 PASO ROBLES ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-091-023 1650 22ND ST A 2.0 611.52

062-091-024 2181 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-025 2191 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-091-026 2171 PASO ROBLES ST A 5.0 1,528.80

062-091-028 1675 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-029 1675 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-030 1675 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-031 21ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-032 1675 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-033 21ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-034 2115 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-035 2115 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-036 1675 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-037 PASO ROBLES A 1.0 305.76

062-091-038 1675 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-039 1675 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-091-040 PASO ROBLES A 1.0 305.76

062-091-041 21ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-005 1763 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-008 2181 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-092-009 2191 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-010 OCEAN A 2.0 611.52

062-092-011 2121 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 28 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-092-014 2171 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-092-015 2161 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-016 2180 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-017 1700 22ND ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-092-018 2140 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-019 2150 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-020 2168 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-021 2160 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-023 2130 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-092-025 2120 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-092-026 2141 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-028 1711 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-029 1731 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-030 1751 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-031 2153 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-092-032 2151 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-093-002 BEACH A 2.0 611.52

062-093-004 2181 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-093-007 2130 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-093-008 2120 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-093-009 1845 21ST ST A 3.0 917.28

062-093-011 2196 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-093-013 2140 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-093-015 2180 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-093-016 2160 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-093-017 2170 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-093-019 2141 BEACH ST A 5.0 1,528.80

062-093-021 2173 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-093-022 2161 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-093-023 2151 BEACH ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-093-024 2150 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-093-025 2152 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-094-003 1651 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-094-010 2221 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-094-011 2221 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-094-015 1660 23RD ST A 2.0 611.52

062-094-017 2231 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-094-019 2283 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-094-020 2291 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-094-022 2281 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-094-023 2241 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 29 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-094-024 2261 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-094-025 2251 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-095-013 2251 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-095-014 2241 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-015 2260 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-016 2290 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-017 2280 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-018 2270 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-019 2261 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-020 1750 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-021 2271 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-022 2281 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-023 2215 OCEAN ST A 3.0 917.28

062-095-024 2209 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-026 1770 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-028 23RD A 1.0 305.76

062-095-030 2250 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-031 2230 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-095-032 2210 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-033 1735 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-035 2220 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-095-036 2224 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-001 2260 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-006 2210 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-096-007 2224 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-008 2236 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-009 2280 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-018 2229 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-019 2221 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-096-020 2290 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-022 1840 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-024 1820 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-026 2279 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-028 2251 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-029 2269 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-030 2285 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-031 2291 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-032 1831 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-096-033 2207 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-097-003 2331 PASO ROBLES ST A 3.0 917.28

062-097-008 1651 23RD ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 30 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-097-009 2315 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-097-010 2303 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-097-011 2391 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-097-012 1610 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-097-013 2361 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-097-014 2381 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-004 2360 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-011 2330 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-016 2331 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-021 1770 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-023 2350 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-024 2320 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-025 2310 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-026 2375 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-027 2359 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-028 2390 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-029 2380 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-098-030 2341 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-098-031 2347 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-003 2340 OCEAN ST A 2.0 611.52

062-099-004 2370 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-005 2311 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-006 2321 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-007 2331 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-099-008 2341 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-011 2360 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-017 2380 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-018 2390 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-019 2326 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-021 2371 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-099-022 2381 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-099-023 2391 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-099-024 2357 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-025 2351 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-026 2310 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-099-027 2320 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-101-006 2461 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-101-007 2421 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-101-008 2411 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-101-009 2431 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-101-010 2431 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 31 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-101-011 2491 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-101-012 2471 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-102-001 1701 24TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-102-002 2424 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-102-003 2428 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-102-009 2445 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-102-014 2441 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-102-015 2411 OCEAN ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-102-016 2431 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-102-019 OCEAN A 2.0 611.52

062-102-020 2491 OCEAN ST A 3.0 917.28

062-102-021 2497 OCEAN ST A 7.0 2,140.32

062-102-022 2440 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-102-023 2450 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-102-024 1750 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-102-025 2478 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-102-026 2460 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-102-027 2470 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-103-003 2511 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-103-004 2535 PASO ROBLES ST A 2.0 611.52

062-103-005 2561 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-103-006 2591 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-103-007 2541 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-103-009 2555 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-103-010 2521 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-103-011 2571 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-103-012 2581 PASO ROBLES ST A 1.0 305.76

062-104-013 2585 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-014 2575 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-015 2565 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-016 2555 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-017 2545 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-018 2535 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-019 2525 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-020 2515 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-023 2520 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-024 2530 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-025 2540 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-026 2550 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-027 2560 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-028 2570 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 32 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-104-029 2580 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-104-030 2590 LARA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-111-001 1740 BEACH ST E 1.0 137.40

062-111-009 1909 FRONT ST G 1.0 427.80

062-111-014 1945 FRONT ST E +5 1.0 276.00

062-111-019 1800 BEACH ST E 1.0 137.40

062-111-022 1866 BEACH ST A/E 1.0 443.16

062-111-023 1960 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-111-027 1880 BEACH ST A/E 1.0 443.16

062-111-030 1957 FRONT ST I 21.0 4,135.32

062-112-002 1898 CIENAGA ST J1 1.0 809.88

062-114-001 1914 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-114-003 BEACH A 1.0 305.76

062-114-004 2040 BEACH ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-114-005 1920 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-114-006 1911 CIENAGA ST G 1.0 427.80

062-114-007 1921 CIENAGA ST F 1.0 274.92

062-114-015 1924 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-114-016 1941 CIENAGA ST E+1 1.0 165.12

062-114-018 1980 BEACH ST A 5.0 1,528.80

062-114-019 2010 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-114-020 1940 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-114-021 1960 BEACH ST A 5.0 1,528.80

062-114-023 1981 CIENAGA ST E 1.0 137.40

062-114-024 2061 CIENAGA ST E +5 1.0 276.00

062-115-002 1920 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-115-005 1960 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-115-011 2011 NIPOMO ST A 1.0 305.76

062-115-017 2090 21ST ST A 2.0 611.52

062-115-022 2065 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-115-023 2075 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-115-025 1940 CIENAGA ST E +5 1.0 276.00

062-115-029 2050 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-115-032 1975 CIENAGA ST E 1.0 137.40

062-115-033 2060 CIENAGA ST E 1.0 137.40

062-115-037 2055 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-004 2190 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-006 2125 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-012 2187 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-018 2130 BEACH ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-116-020 2170 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 33 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-116-021 2180 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-022 2120 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-023 2110 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-024 1930 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-025 2140 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-027 2160 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-028 2150 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-116-030 2141 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-031 2131 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-032 2181 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-035 2151 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-036 2167 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-037 2161 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-038 2177 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-039 2171 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-040 1930 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-116-042 2191 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-117-008 2150 CIENAGA ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-117-011 2120 CIENAGA ST E+14 1.0 525.48

062-117-012 2091 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-117-014 2121 NIPOMO ST E 1.0 137.40

062-117-017 2151 NIPOMO ST E 1.0 137.40

062-117-018 2190 CIENAGA ST E 1.0 137.40

062-118-002 1731 RAILROAD ST K+1 1.0 481.56

062-118-014 1860 HIGHWAY 1 K+35 1.0 1,264.92

062-121-003 2231 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-005 2261 CIENAGA ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-121-008 2251 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-011 2281 CIENAGA ST A 2.0 611.52

062-121-012 2271 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-014 2270 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-015 2250 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-016 2290 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-017 2280 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-018 2260 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-019 2221 CIENAGA ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-121-021 2215 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-025 2230 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-026 2240 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-027 1921 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-028 1941 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 34 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-121-029 2211 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-121-030 2291 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-122-007 2300 CIENAGA ST P 8.0 1,469.76

062-122-009 2220 CIENAGA ST P 67.0 12,309.24

062-122-010 2300 CIENAGA ST P 16.0 2,939.52

062-122-012 2300 CIENAGA ST P 46.0 8,451.12

062-122-013 2220 CIENAGA ST P 201.0 36,927.72

062-123-006 2321 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-017 2310 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-018 2320 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-019 BEACH A 2.0 611.52

062-123-021 2356 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-022 2346 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-123-025 2381 CIENAGA ST A 2.0 611.52

062-123-026 2371 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-028 2370 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-123-029 1920 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-030 2331 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-031 2361 CIENAGA ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-123-033 1930 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-034 1930 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-035 1940 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-036 1940 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-037 1994 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-038 1992 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-039 1998 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-040 1996 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-123-041 2311 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-003 2494 OCEAN ST A 5.0 1,528.80

062-131-015 2462 OCEAN ST A 5.0 1,528.80

062-131-016 2476 OCEAN ST A 4.0 1,223.04

062-131-018 2447 BEACH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-131-019 2440 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-020 2450 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-021 1831 24TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-131-022 2430 OCEAN ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-023 2411 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-025 2459 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-026 2457 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-027 2455 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-028 2453 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 35 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-131-029 2451 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-030 2471 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-031 2473 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-032 2475 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-033 2477 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-034 2479 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-035 2489 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-036 2487 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-037 2485 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-038 2483 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-039 2481 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-040 1890 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-041 1880 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-042 1870 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-043 1860 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-044 1850 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-048 2445 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-049 2445 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-050 2445 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-051 2445 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-052 2445 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-131-053 2445 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-003 1986 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-004 1988 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-005 1980 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-006 1982 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-007 1974 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-008 1976 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-009 1968 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-010 1970 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-011 1962 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-012 1964 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-013 1956 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-014 1958 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-015 1946 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-016 1942 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-017 1940 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-018 1936 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-019 1934 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-020 1930 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-021 1928 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 36 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-132-022 1924 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-023 1922 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-024 1918 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-025 1916 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-026 1912 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-027 1910 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-028 1906 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-029 2470 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-030 2468 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-031 2466 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-032 2464 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-033 2460 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-034 2458 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-035 2456 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-036 2454 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-037 2450 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-038 2448 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-039 2446 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-040 2444 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-041 2440 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-042 2438 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-043 2436 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-044 2434 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-045 2430 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-046 2428 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-047 2426 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-048 2424 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-049 2420 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-050 2418 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-051 2416 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-052 2414 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-053 2410 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-054 2408 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-055 2406 BEACH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-056 2404 LA COSTA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-057 2471 LA BREA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-058 2465 LA BREA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-059 2461 LA BREA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-060 2455 LA BREA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-061 2451 LA BREA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-062 2445 LA BREA CT A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 37 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-132-063 2441 LA BREA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-064 2435 LA BREA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-065 2431 LA BREA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-066 2425 LA BREA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-067 1957 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-068 1965 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-069 1973 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-070 1981 24TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-132-072 1994 LA TIJERA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-132-073 1992 25TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-133-005 2531 CIENAGA ST P 54.0 9,920.88

062-134-001 1990 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-002 1986 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-003 1982 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-004 1978 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-005 1974 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-006 1966 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-007 1962 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-008 1958 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-009 1954 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-010 1950 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-011 1940 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-012 1936 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-013 1932 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-014 1928 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-015 1924 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-016 1916 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-017 1912 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-018 1908 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-019 1904 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-020 1900 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-021 1870 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-022 1866 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-023 1862 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-024 1858 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-025 1854 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-026 1846 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-027 1842 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-028 1838 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-029 1834 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-134-030 1830 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 38 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-142-002 2096 NIPOMO ST A 1.0 305.76

062-143-001 2110 NIPOMO ST A 1.0 305.76

062-143-017 2128 NIPOMO ST A 1.0 305.76

062-143-018 2150 NIPOMO ST A 1.0 305.76

062-143-019 NIPOMO A 1.0 305.76

062-143-020 2160 NIPOMO ST A 1.0 305.76

062-143-021 2100 22ND ST A 1.0 305.76

062-143-025 22ND E 1.0 137.40

062-151-002 2400 CIENAGA ST P 78.0 14,330.16

062-151-004 2400 CIENAGA ST P 38.0 6,981.36

062-151-005 2550 CIENAGA ST P 50.0 9,186.00

062-151-006 2550 CIENAGA ST P 3.0 551.16

062-261-001 1305 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-002 21ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-003 21ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-004 1323 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-005 1329 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-006 1335 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-007 1341 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-008 1347 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-009 1353 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-010 1359 21ST CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-011 1365 21ST CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-012 1371 21ST CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-013 1377 21ST CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-014 1383 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-015 1389 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-016 1395 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-017 2105 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-261-018 2111 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-261-019 2117 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-261-020 2123 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-261-021 2129 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-261-023 1378 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-024 1370 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-025 1364 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-026 1358 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-027 1352 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-028 1346 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-029 1340 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-030 1334 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 39 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-261-031 1328 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-032 1322 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-033 1316 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-034 1310 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-035 1304 21ST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-036 1395 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-037 1389 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-038 1383 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-039 1377 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-040 1371 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-041 1365 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-042 1359 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-043 1353 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-044 1347 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-045 1341 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-046 1335 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-047 1329 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-048 1323 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-049 1317 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-050 1322 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-051 1328 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-052 1334 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-053 1340 20TH CT A 1.0 305.76

062-261-054 1346 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-055 1352 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-056 1329 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-057 1323 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-058 1317 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-059 1311 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-060 1305 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-061 1329 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-062 1323 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-063 1317 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-064 1311 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-066 1304 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-067 1310 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-068 1316 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-069 1322 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-070 1328 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-071 1334 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-072 1358 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 40 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-261-073 1364 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-074 1370 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-075 1376 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-076 1382 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-077 1388 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-078 1394 20TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-261-082 1915 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-261-083 1921 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-261-084 1929 WILMAR AVE A 2.0 611.52

062-262-001 1800 THE PIKE A 1.0 305.76

062-262-002 1848 PIKE ST A 2.0 611.52

062-262-003 1898 PIKE LN A 1.0 305.76

062-262-004 1309 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-262-005 1310 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-262-006 1315 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-262-007 1314 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-262-009 1342 19TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-262-010 18TH A 2.0 611.52

062-262-012 1362 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-262-013 1372 19TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-262-014 1382 19TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-262-015 1871 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-262-016 1821 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-262-017 1395 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-262-018 1387 18TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-262-019 1375 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-262-020 1330 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-262-021 1341 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-262-022 1343 S 18TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-262-023 1349 18TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-262-024 1346 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-262-025 1348 19TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-002 1610 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-004 1630 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-005 1650 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-012 1259 BELRIDGE ST A 12.0 3,669.12

062-271-013 1273 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-015 1611 FRONT ST A 5.0 1,528.80

062-271-016 1100 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-017 1246 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-018 1266 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 41 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-271-019 1238 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-021 1627 FRONT ST A 5.0 1,528.80

062-271-023 1655 FRONT ST E 1.0 137.40

062-271-024 1681 FRONT ST E 1.0 137.40

062-271-025 1580 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-026 1687 FRONT ST E 1.0 137.40

062-271-028 1240 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-029 1250 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-030 1490 13TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-271-031 1440 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-032 1420 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-271-039 1410 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-001 FRONT A 1.0 305.76

062-272-002 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-003 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-004 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-005 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-006 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-007 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-008 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-009 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-010 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-011 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-012 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-013 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-014 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-015 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-016 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-017 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-018 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-019 1633 FRONT ST A 1.0 305.76

062-272-021 1100 TRANQUIL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-272-022 1120 TRANQUIL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-272-023 1130 TRANQUIL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-272-024 1140 TRANQUIL CT A 1.0 305.76

062-273-001 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-002 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-003 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-004 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-005 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-006 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 42 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-273-007 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-008 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-009 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-010 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-011 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-012 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-013 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-014 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-015 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-016 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-017 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-018 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-019 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-020 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-021 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-022 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-023 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-024 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-025 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-026 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-027 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-028 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-029 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-030 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-031 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-032 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-033 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-034 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-035 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-036 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-037 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-038 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-039 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-273-040 1277 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-274-002 1025 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-003 1035 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-004 1065 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-005 1075 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-006 1085 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-007 1095 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-008 1115 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 43 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-274-009 1125 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-010 1135 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-011 1145 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-012 1155 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-013 1510 CARSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-274-015 1015 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-016 1095 ALICE LN A 1.0 305.76

062-274-019 1093 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-274-020 1083 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-274-021 1073 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-274-022 1010 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-023 1020 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-024 1030 MAYBELLE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-274-025 1075 ALICE LN A 1.0 305.76

062-274-026 1085 ALICE LN A 1.0 305.76

062-274-029 1530 CARSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-274-030 1540 CARSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-274-031 1123 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-274-035 1520 CARSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-274-036 1113 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-274-037 1115 ALICE LN A 1.0 305.76

062-275-001 1252 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-275-002 1254 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-275-003 1256 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-275-004 1258 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-275-005 1260 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-275-006 1262 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-275-007 1264 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-275-008 1268 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-275-009 1270 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-275-010 1272 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-275-011 1274 BELRIDGE ST A 1.0 305.76

062-275-012 1390 13TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-001 1302 16TH ST A 5.0 1,528.80

062-282-002 1314 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-003 1568 THE PIKE A 2.0 611.52

062-282-008 1372 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-009 1511 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-282-011 1376 16TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-282-012 1591 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-282-014 1425 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 44 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-282-015 1451 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-282-016 1475 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-282-017 1410 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-018 1420 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-019 1430 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-020 1440 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-021 1450 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-022 1460 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-023 1470 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-024 1480 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-025 1475 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-026 1465 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-027 1455 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-028 1445 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-029 1405 ISLAND CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-030 1388 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-031 1375 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-282-034 1384 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-035 1380 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-036 1372 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-037 1342 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-038 1360 COVE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-039 1352 COVE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-040 1336 COVE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-041 1335 COVE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-042 1341 COVE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-043 1349 COVE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-044 1304 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-045 1367 COVE CT A 1.0 305.76

062-282-046 1371 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-047 1365 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-048 1359 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-049 1351 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-050 1343 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-051 1333 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-052 1327 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-053 1317 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-054 1311 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-055 1305 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-056 1560 THE PIKE A 2.0 611.52

062-282-057 1564 THE PIKE A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 45 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-282-058 1360 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-059 1354 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-060 1350 CREST ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-061 1306 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-062 1312 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-063 1318 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-064 1324 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-065 1330 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-066 1336 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-067 1342 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-068 1348 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-069 1345 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-070 1335 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-071 1325 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-072 1315 AVENIDA PELICANOS A 1.0 305.76

062-282-075 1541 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-282-076 1551 WILMAR AVE A 1.0 305.76

062-282-077 1316 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-078 1320 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-079 1330 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-080 1338 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-082 1348 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-083 1350 16TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-282-084 16TH A 1.0 305.76

062-291-001 1203 PIKE LN E+10 1.0 414.60

062-291-002 1211 PIKE LN E 1.0 137.40

062-291-003 1189 PIKE LN E 16.0 2,198.40

062-291-004 1151 PIKE LN E 10.0 1,374.00

062-291-005 1131 PIKE LN E 8.0 1,099.20

062-291-006 1210 PIKE LN E 6.0 824.40

062-291-007 1180 PIKE LN E 10.0 1,374.00

062-291-008 1150 PIKE LN E 6.0 824.40

062-291-009 1130 PIKE LN E 10.0 1,374.00

062-291-013 1451 S 4TH ST E 1.0 137.40

062-291-015 1441 S 4TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-291-016 1421 S 4TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-291-019 1409 S 4TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-291-020 1411 S 4TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-291-021 1415 S 4TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-291-022 1407 S 4TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-291-023 4TH A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 46 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-291-024 1405 S 4TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-291-025 1417 S 4TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-291-026 1399 S 4TH ST E 1.0 137.40

062-291-027 1387 S 4TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-291-028 1381 S 4TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-291-029 1371 S 4TH ST A 2.0 611.52

062-291-030 1351 S 4TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-291-031 1311 S 4TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-291-032 1440 S 4TH ST A 1.0 305.76

062-291-033 1102 PIKE LN E 1.0 137.40

062-291-035 1101 PIKE LN E 8.0 1,099.20

062-291-038 1425 S 4TH ST E 1.0 137.40

062-303-001 1671 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-303-002 1681 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-303-003 2635 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-004 2655 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-005 2695 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-006 2725 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-007 2620 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-016 2740 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-017 2765 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-018 2600 CHRISTMAS TREE PL A 1.0 305.76

062-303-019 2650 CHRISTMAS TREE PL A 1.0 305.76

062-303-020 1740 PEACOCK PL A 1.0 305.76

062-303-021 1730 PEACOCK PL A 1.0 305.76

062-303-024 1745 ROCHELLE WAY A 2.0 611.52

062-303-026 1697 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 2.0 611.52

062-303-027 1697 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-028 1712 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-029 1714 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-030 1716 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-031 1718 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-032 1722 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-033 1726 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-034 1728 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-035 1732 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-036 1734 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-037 1736 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-038 1738 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-039 1742 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-040 1744 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 47 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-303-041 1746 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-042 1748 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-043 1752 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-044 1754 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-045 1756 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-046 1758 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-047 1762 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-049 1766 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-050 1768 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-051 1772 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-052 1774 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-053 1776 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-054 1778 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-058 2795 CHRISTMAS TREE PL A 1.0 305.76

062-303-060 1785 PEACOCK PL A 1.0 305.76

062-303-064 2640 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-065 2660 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-066 2680 GRELL LN A 2.0 611.52

062-303-068 2725 CHRISTMAS TREE PL A 1.0 305.76

062-303-069 1775 ROCHELLE WAY A 2.0 611.52

062-303-075 1764 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-077 2695 CHRISTMAS TREE PL A 2.0 611.52

062-303-078 1770 ROCHELLE WAY A 1.0 305.76

062-303-079 1760 ROCHELLE WAY A 1.0 305.76

062-303-080 1750 ROCHELLE WAY A 1.0 305.76

062-303-081 1740 ROCHELLE WAY A 1.0 305.76

062-303-082 2690 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-083 2700 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-085 2716 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-303-086 2710 GRELL LN A 1.0 305.76

062-304-001 2709 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-002 2715 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-003 2725 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-004 2735 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-005 2745 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-006 2755 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-007 2765 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-008 2775 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-009 2785 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-010 2795 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-011 2796 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 48 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-304-012 2770 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-013 1950 TIERRA NUEVA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-304-014 2710 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-015 2708 ERICA CT A 1.0 305.76

062-304-019 2788 CHRISTMAS TREE PL A 1.0 305.76

062-304-020 1828 VIA ARTURO A 1.0 305.76

062-304-021 1832 VIA ARTURO A 1.0 305.76

062-304-022 1846 VIA ARTURO A 1.0 305.76

062-304-023 1860 VIA ARTURO A 1.0 305.76

062-304-024 1848 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-304-025 1832 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-304-026 1875 VIA ARTURO A 1.0 305.76

062-304-027 2790 CHRISTMAS TREE PL A 1.0 305.76

062-304-028 2792 CHRISTMAS TREE PL A 1.0 305.76

062-304-029 1828 TIERRA NUEVA LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-001 1860 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-002 1850 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-003 1890 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-004 1880 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-005 1900 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-006 1910 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-007 1920 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-008 1950 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-009 2000 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-010 1980 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-012 1895 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-013 1905 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-015 1999 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-017 1955 ST NICKS PL A 1.0 305.76

062-305-018 1975 ST NICKS PL A 1.0 305.76

062-305-019 1995 ST NICKS PL A 1.0 305.76

062-305-025 2691 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-026 2689 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-027 2719 CIENAGA ST A 2.0 611.52

062-305-028 2721 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-031 1835 MELODY LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-032 1855 MELODY LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-033 1875 MELODY LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-034 1895 MELODY LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-037 1995 HENDERSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-038 1975 HENDERSON LN A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 49 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

062-305-039 1955 HENDERSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-040 1935 HENDERSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-041 1915 HENDERSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-042 1910 HENDERSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-043 1930 HENDERSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-045 1970 HENDERSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-046 1990 HENDERSON LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-048 1840 TODOS SANTOS CT A 1.0 305.76

062-305-049 1860 TODOS SANTOS CT A 1.0 305.76

062-305-053 1880 TODOS SANTOS CT A 1.0 305.76

062-305-054 1890 TODOS SANTOS CT A 1.0 305.76

062-305-057 1895 TODOS SANTOS CT A 1.0 305.76

062-305-064 1898 TODOS SANTOS CT A 1.0 305.76

062-305-066 1865 TODOS SANTOS CT A 1.0 305.76

062-305-067 1845 TODOS SANTOS CT A 1.0 305.76

062-305-068 2680 CHRISTMAS TREE PL A 1.0 305.76

062-305-069 1820 TODOS SANTOS CT A 1.0 305.76

062-305-070 2700 CHRISTMAS TREE PL A 1.0 305.76

062-305-071 2702 CHRISTMAS TREE PL A 1.0 305.76

062-305-072 1815 MELODY LN A 1.0 305.76

062-305-073 1855 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-074 1885 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-075 1875 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-076 2649 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-077 2679 CIENAGA ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-078 1955 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-305-079 1945 CASITAS ST A 1.0 305.76

062-321-004 1585 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

062-321-006 1597 S ELM ST A 2.0 611.52

062-321-047 937 THE PIKE A 1.0 305.76

075-031-016 1111 S HALCYON RD A 1.0 305.76

075-032-015 2700 CIENAGA ST P 120.0 22,046.40

075-042-032 2850 PEACEFUL POINT WAY A 4.0 1,223.04

077-331-001 2590 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-002 2570 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-003 2568 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-004 2564 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-005 2558 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-006 2550 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-007 2544 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-008 795 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 50 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Wastewater Treatment Service Charge

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2023/24
Assessor's Parcel
Number Address Land Use Units Levy

077-331-009 791 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-010 781 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-011 771 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-012 761 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-013 751 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-014 741 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-015 731 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-016 721 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-017 711 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-331-018 701 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-332-002 721 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

077-332-003 731 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

077-332-004 741 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

077-332-005 751 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

077-332-006 761 S ELM ST A 1.0 305.76

077-332-007 2575 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-332-008 2569 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-332-009 2557 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-332-010 2551 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-332-011 1231 RUSS CT A 1.0 305.76

077-332-012 1221 RUSS CT A 1.0 305.76

077-332-013 1211 RUSS CT A 1.0 305.76

077-332-014 1201 RUSS CT A 1.0 305.76

077-332-015 1200 RUSS CT A 1.0 305.76

077-332-016 1210 RUSS CT A 1.0 305.76

077-332-017 1220 RUSS CT A 1.0 305.76

077-332-018 1230 RUSS CT A 1.0 305.76

077-332-019 730 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-332-020 720 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-332-021 710 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-332-022 700 PAUL PL A 1.0 305.76

077-332-024 701 S ELM ST E 1.0 137.40

3,772.0 $998,109.602,082 Accounts

3,772.0 $998,109.60
2,082 Total Accounts

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 51 of 51 05/22/2023 08:33:50AM



 
 

Item 6B. Page 1 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339, Oceano, California  93475-0339 
1600 Aloha, Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:  June 21, 2023 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From:  Jeremy Ghent, District Administrator 
 
Subject: PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-448 

APPROVING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 
 
   
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. Review the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/24; 
2. Open the Public Hearing to receive public input regarding the adoption of the Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2023/24; 
3. Close the Public Hearing and direct revisions, if any, be incorporated into the Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2023/24; and 
4. Adopt Resolution No. 2023-448 approving the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/24. 

 
BACKGROUND and DISCUSSION: 
 
On May 17, 2023, the Board reviewed and discussed the Draft Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2023/24.  No changes or modifications were requested by the Board. 
 
Proposed Budget 
 
Using past experience and professional judgement, the budget for FY 2023/24 was prepared 
using conservative estimates and assumptions, mindful of the need to operate the facility in a 
safe, cost effective, efficient manner while complying with applicable federal, state and local 
requirements.   
 
The District Budget for FY 2023/24 is attached.  This budget covers the period of July 1, 2023, 
through June 30, 2024. The budget will meet the operational, maintenance and capital needs of 
the District, including funding the FY 2023/24 costs for the Redundancy Project. 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Item 6B. Page 2 

District Cash Reserves 
 
The District Reserve Policy currently requires that the District maintain a minimum operating 
(Fund 19) reserve valued at 10% of the annual costs of operation and maintenance.  The District 
currently has a Fund 19 Operating reserve of $2,746,869 or 56.2% of Annual Operating costs.  
The Operating Reserve is separate from the funds in the Capital Accounts. 
 
The Fund 20 Capital Expansion Fund holds the Bond, LAIF, and interim USDA funding for the 
Redundancy Project.  Tabulated below are summary values of the District’s reserves for 
Operating, Capital Expansion and Capital Replacement. 
 

 
 
 
The FY 2023/24 will see the majority of the $12,554,545 holdings in Fund 20 consumed for 
completion of the Redundancy project.   
 
The proposed FY 2023/24 budget leaves the $2,258,253 of District Reserves untouched and 
available for unforeseen emergencies and future needs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Cash and Reserve Summary

19-Operating 20-Capital Expansion 26-Capital Replacement Total
Available Cash Reserves 2,746,869$                  12,554,545$               709,560$                            16,010,974$ 
Reserve % of Operating 56.2% N/A N/A N/A
$ Above Reserve Policy 2,258,253$                  N/A N/A N/A



 
 

Item 6B. Page 3 

Consolidated Budget 

 
 
Fund 19 
 
Fund 19 revenues are generated from primarily wastewater service charges.  Other revenues are 
generated from brine disposal with minor contributions from lease payments and reimbursements. 
 
Fund 19 supports the following general categories of District operation activities: 

Fund 19 Operating 
Fund

Fund 20 
Expansion 

Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement 

Fund

Proposed 
Budget FY 

2023/24

    Service Charges and Fees 5,725,000                    5,725,000           
    Connection Fees 95,000               95,000                
    Interest 140,000                       68,000               208,000              
    Use of Redundancy Funding 4,174,000          4,174,000           
    Brine Revenue 115,000                       115,000              
Total Revenues 5,980,000                    4,337,000          -                         10,317,000         

Expenditures & Other Uses
  Operating Expenditures
    Salaries and Wages 1,031,800                    1,031,800           
    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 642,000                       642,000              
    Permits, Fees and Licenses 64,500                         64,500                
    Communications 20,500                         20,500                
    Administrative Costs 286,500                       286,500              
    Legal Costs 60,000                         60,000                
    Engineering 100,000                       100,000              
    Coastal Hazards & Monitoring 75,000                         75,000                
    LAFCO Budget Share 18,000                         18,000                
    Zone 1/1A Agreement 35,000                         35,000                
    Agency Billing 65,000                         65,000                
    Disposal Services 83,000                         83,000                
    Utilities 466,000                       466,000              
    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 257,500                       257,500              
    Materials, Services and Supplies 914,700                       914,700              
    Training, Education & Memberships 48,500                         48,500                
Total Operating Expenditures 4,168,000                    -                     -                         4,168,000           

Total Other Charges
     Debt Service 1,036,000                    1,036,000           
Total Other Charges 1,036,000                    -                     -                         1,036,000           

Capital Outlay
     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) 741,000                 741,000              
     Capital Equipment 35,000                         4,337,000          4,372,000           
Total Capital Outlay 35,000                         4,337,000          741,000                 5,113,000           

Other Financing Sources & Uses
    Transfers Out/In Fund 26 741,000                       (741,000)                -                      
    Transfers Out/In Fund 20 -                      
Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 741,000                       -                     (741,000)                -                      

  Total Funding Source 5,980,000                    4,337,000          -                         10,317,000         
  Total Expense 5,980,000                    4,337,000          -                         10,317,000         
Net Change (Deficit) -                               -                     -                         -                      

Balanced Budget

Revenues



 
 

Item 6B. Page 4 

 
Salaries and Wages Agency Billing 
Employee Benefits and Other Personnel 
Costs 

Disposal Services – Solids Handling, 
Brine Disposal Sampling 

Permits, Fees and Licenses Utilities – Electricity, Gas, Rubbish, 
Water 

Communications Maintenance, Tools and Replacements – 
Equipment and Structures Maintenance 

Administrative Costs, including 
Professional Services – Temporary Labor, 
Advertisements/Recruitment, 

Materials, Services and Supplies – Plant 
Chemicals, Temporary Labor, Fuel, and 
Safety Supplies 

Legal Costs Training, Education and Memberships – 
Professional Certificates/Licenses 

Engineering Debt Service 
Coastal Hazards Monitoring and 
Reporting, 

New Capital Equipment 

LAFCO Budget Share Transfer out of Fund 19 supports Fund 
26 Projects 

Zone 1/1A Property Tax Transfer out of Fund 20 would be the 
Net Income and is transferred to Fund 
20 to be used for the Redundancy 
Project. 

 
 
Staffing 
 
The staff roster consists of District Administrator (1), Secretary/Bookkeeper (1), Plant 
Superintendent (1), Plant Operations Supervisor (1), Plant Senior Operator (1), Laboratory 
Technician (1), Plant Operator II (4), There are ten (10) full time positions funded in the draft 
budget.  All positions are currently filled.   
 

 
 

 
Fund 19 cont’ 
 
This budget includes the three Temporary Operators In Training that will be necessary as the 
Redundancy Project progresses.  These costs and needs for the additional operator were 
previously identified and are consistent with the operational expenses included in the adopted 
rates necessary to build the Redundancy Project. 
 

POSITION NUMBER 
District Administrator 1 Ghent
Secretary/Bookkeeper 1 Simpson
Wastewater Plant Superintendent 1 Jones
Laboratory Technician 1 Frost
Wastewater Plant Operations Supv. 1 Arias
Wastewater Plant Senior Operator 1 Jackman

Wastewater Plant Operator 4

NAMES

Romhild, De Leon, Rigoni, Musick



 
 

Item 6B. Page 5 

Fund 20 
 
Fund 20 is the Capital Expansion Fund.  This Fund holds the Bond and Interim USDA funding 
for Construction of the Redundancy Project and receives revenue annually from connection 
fees.  This fund supports capacity, expansion, and studies. FY 2023/24 Budgets for 2 Projects. 
 

• Wastewater Redundancy Project $4,287,000 
• An expenditure of $50,000 is proposed for expansion of the District’s Supervisory 

Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)  
 
Fund 26  
 
Fund 26 receives no direct revenue and expenditures are wholly supported by transfers.   The 
draft budget calls for a transfer from Fund 19 ($711,000).  This $711,000 in Budget funds capital 
replacement of $741,000 and provides an Emergency Equipment Repair Fund of $30,000. 
 
 

 
CONCLUSION 
 
The FY 2023/24 budget meets all known District operation and maintenance needs, maintains 
District Reserves, funds the FY 2023/24 capital costs including the FY 2023/24 costs of 
construction for the Redundancy Project.   
 
 
Attachments: 
 
Budget for 2023/24 Fiscal Year 

Cogneration Unit 250,000.00

Influent Slide Gate Install 75,000.00

Chemical Storage Station 60,000.00

Demolition of Sludge Thickner 20,000.00

Chemical Tank Replacement 115,000.00

Andritz Centrifuge Project 35,000.00

Plant Light Post Replacement 30,000.00

Building Lighting 10,000.00

Sludge Bed Valve Replace 20,000.00

Upgrade CIty Water Project 26,000.00

Ashphalt 70,000.00

711,000.00



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation 
District 

BUDGET 
2023-24 Fiscal Year 

MEMBERS OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
Caren Ray Russom – Chair 
 Karen Bright – Vice Chair 

Linda Austin – Director 

South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
PO Box 339 

1600 Aloha Place 
Oceano, CA 93445-9735 

(805) 489-6666 Operations
(805) 481-6903 Business Office

(805)489-2765 Fax

1



Resolution Adopting the 2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget, (2023-448) 3

Notice of Public Hearing 5

Table of Organization 6

Accounting Funds 7

Consolidated Budget 8

Cash and Reserve Summary 9

Operating Fund 19

     Fund 19 Consolidated Budget 11

     Fund 19 FY 2023-24 Budget Allocations 12

     Fund 19 Cash Balance History 14

Ordinance Establishing Monthly Service Charges, ( 2016-01) 16

Expansion Fund 20

     Fund 20 Consolidated Budget 21

     Fund 20 FY 2023-24 Budget Allocations 22

     Fund 20 Cash Balance History 23

     Memorandum Re: Use of Fund 20 dated 05/17/2016 24

Replacement Fund 26

     Fund 26 Consolidated Budget 27

     Fund 26 FY 2023-24 Budget Allocations 28

     Fund 26 Capital Replacement/Maintenance 29

     Fund 26 Cash Balance History 30

Reserve Policy 32

Investment Policy 35

Purchasing Policy 40

Table of Contents

2



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-448 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO 
COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT  

ADOPTING THE 2023-24 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET 

WHEREAS, The District is required, pursuant to State codes, to designate a financial 
budget for its expenditures and revenues; and 

WHEREAS, such budgeting requires that proper methods be used for the acquisition and 
disbursements of District monies; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to make known its planned activities and associated costs 
for the 2023-24 Fiscal Year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the Board 
of Directors, South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, San Luis Obispo County, 
California, as follows: 

That the proposed budget titled, "South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District, Fiscal Year 
Budget 2023-24 be adopted. 

That the final budget be administered as established by past policies and practices. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Public Hearing held during the regular meeting of the South San 
Luis Obispo County Sanitation District on June 21, 2023. 

Upon motion of Director ___________ and seconded by Director __________ and on the 
following roll call vote to wit: 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT: 
CONFLICTS: 

3



Resolution 2023-448 

CERTIFICATION: 

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly and 
regularly adopted at a meeting of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District held 
June 21, 2023. 

CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

ATTEST: 

DISTRICT SECRETARY 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY:________________________________ 
DISTRICT COUNSEL 

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 

BY:________________________________ 
JEREMY GHENT,  
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR 

4



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY  

SANITATION DISTRICT 
ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET 

DATE: June 21, 2023 
TIME:  6:00 p.m. 
PLACE: Arroyo Grande Council Chambers 

215 E. Branch Street,  
Arroyo Grande CA  

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: 

1. The District Administrator has prepared a proposed Final Budget,
which is available for inspection, during regular business hours,
7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, at the District Office
located at 1600 Aloha Place, Oceano, California.

At 6:00 p.m., on June 21, 2023, South San Luis Obispo County
Sanitation District Board of Directors will meet to consider and to
adopt the final Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget.

2. At the time and place specified in this Notice, any person may
appear to be heard regarding any item in the Budget or regarding
the addition of any other items.

3. The hearing on the Budget may be continued if necessary.

If you should have questions related to the Budget, please contact Amy 
Simpson, District Bookkeeper/Secretary, at (805) 481-6903. 

5



Board of Directors

District Administrator

Administration Division

Bookkeeper/Secretary

Operations Division

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

Labratory Technician

Wastewater Plant Operator II

Wastewater Plant Operator I

Wastewater Plant Operator-In-Training

Wastewater Plant Superintendent

Wastewater Plant Operations Supervisor

Wastewater Plant Senior Operator

6



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District 
Accounting Funds 

Service Charges Sales and 
Reimbursements 

Connection Fees 

FUND 19 

Operating 

FUND 26 

Capital 
Replacement 

FUND 20 

Expansion 

Operations and 
Maintenance 

Capital Purchases 

Capital Replacement 
Projects 

Major Expansion 
Projects 

7



Fund 19 Operating 
Fund

Fund 20 
Expansion 

Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement 

Fund

Proposed 
Budget FY 

2023/24

    Service Charges and Fees 5,725,000                      5,725,000             
    Connection Fees 95,000                95,000                  
    Interest 140,000                         68,000                208,000                
    Use of Redundancy Funding 4,174,000           4,174,000             
    Brine Revenue 115,000                         115,000                

Total Revenues 5,980,000                      4,337,000           -                           10,317,000           

Expenditures & Other Uses
  Operating Expenditures
    Salaries and Wages 1,031,800                      1,031,800             
    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 642,000                         642,000                
    Permits, Fees and Licenses 64,500                           64,500                  
    Communications 20,500                           20,500                  
    Administrative Costs 286,500                         286,500                
    Legal Costs 60,000                           60,000                  
    Engineering 100,000                         100,000                
    Coastal Hazards & Monitoring 75,000                           75,000                  
    LAFCO Budget Share 18,000                           18,000                  
    Zone 1/1A Agreement 35,000                           35,000                  
    Agency Billing 65,000                           65,000                  
    Disposal Services 83,000                           83,000                  
    Utilities 466,000                         466,000                
    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 257,500                         257,500                
    Materials, Services and Supplies 914,700                         914,700                
    Training, Education & Memberships 48,500                           48,500                  

Total Operating Expenditures 4,168,000                      -                      -                           4,168,000             

Total Other Charges
     Debt Service 1,036,000                      1,036,000             

Total Other Charges 1,036,000                      -                      -                           1,036,000             

Capital Outlay
     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) 741,000                   741,000                
     Capital Equipment 35,000                           4,337,000           4,372,000             

Total Capital Outlay 35,000                           4,337,000           741,000                   5,113,000             

Other Financing Sources & Uses
    Transfers Out/In Fund 26 741,000                         (741,000)                  -                        
    Transfers Out/In Fund 20 -                        

Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 741,000                         -                      (741,000)                  -                        

  Total Funding Source 5,980,000                      4,337,000           -                           10,317,000           
  Total Expense 5,980,000                      4,337,000           -                           10,317,000           

Net Change (Deficit) -                                 -                      -                           -                        

Balanced Budget

Revenues

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET FY 2023‐24

8



CASH AND RESERVE SUMMARY 
 

 

 

 

19-Operating 20-Capital Expansion 26-Capital Replacement Total
Available Cash Reserves 2,746,829$                  12,554,545$               709,560$                            16,010,934$ 
Reserve % of Operating 56.2% N/A N/A N/A
$ Above Reserve Policy 2,258,213$                  N/A N/A N/A

9



Operating Fund 19 
 

 

Provides for routine daily operations, as well as funding transfers for 
major maintenance and capital purchases.  Primarily funded by user 
service fees. 

 
 

10



 

Fund 19 Operating 
Fund

Fund 20 
Expansion 

Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement 

Fund

Proposed 
Budget FY 

2023/24

    Service Charges and Fees 5,725,000                    5,725,000           
    Connection Fees 95,000               95,000                
    Interest 140,000                       68,000               208,000              
    Use of Redundancy Funding 4,174,000          4,174,000           
    Brine Revenue 115,000                       115,000              
Total Revenues 5,980,000                    4,337,000          -                         10,317,000         

Expenditures & Other Uses
  Operating Expenditures
    Salaries and Wages 1,031,800                    1,031,800           
    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 642,000                       642,000              
    Permits, Fees and Licenses 64,500                         64,500                
    Communications 20,500                         20,500                
    Administrative Costs 286,500                       286,500              
    Legal Costs 60,000                         60,000                
    Engineering 100,000                       100,000              
    Coastal Hazards & Monitoring 75,000                         75,000                
    LAFCO Budget Share 18,000                         18,000                
    Zone 1/1A Agreement 35,000                         35,000                
    Agency Billing 65,000                         65,000                
    Disposal Services 83,000                         83,000                
    Utilities 466,000                       466,000              
    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 257,500                       257,500              
    Materials, Services and Supplies 914,700                       914,700              
    Training, Education & Memberships 48,500                         48,500                
Total Operating Expenditures 4,168,000                    -                     -                         4,168,000           

Total Other Charges
     Debt Service 1,036,000                    1,036,000           
Total Other Charges 1,036,000                    -                     -                         1,036,000           

Capital Outlay
     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) 741,000                 741,000              
     Capital Equipment 35,000                         4,337,000          4,372,000           
Total Capital Outlay 35,000                         4,337,000          741,000                 5,113,000           

Other Financing Sources & Uses
    Transfers Out/In Fund 26 741,000                       (741,000)                -                      
    Transfers Out/In Fund 20 -                      
Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 741,000                       -                     (741,000)                -                      

  Total Funding Source 5,980,000                    4,337,000          -                         10,317,000         
  Total Expense 5,980,000                    4,337,000          -                         10,317,000         
Net Change (Deficit) -                               -                     -                         -                      

Revenues

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET FY 2023-24

11



 Adopted Budget
FY 2022-23 

 Proposed Budget               
FY 2023-24 

REVENUE

19-4015  Arroyo Grande Services 2,663,000$  2,710,000$  
19-4022  Grover Beach Services 1,960,000$  1,961,000$  
19-4035  Oceano Services 995,700$  1,000,000$  
19-4040  Other Service Income 8,000$  9,000$  
19-4045  School Services 40,000$  45,000$  
19-4050  Brine Disposal Service 97,000$  115,000$  
19-5015  Interest 100,000$  140,000$  

REVENUE TOTALS 5,863,700$  5,980,000$  

PERSONNEL EXPENSES
19-6030  Plant Operators 728,000$  776,800$  
19-6040  Secretary/Bookkeeper 75,000$  75,000$  
19-6045  District Administrator 178,000$  180,000$  
19-6010  Medical Insurance 229,000$  274,400$  
19-6025  Dental Insurance 10,000$  13,700$  
19-6030  Life Insurance 1,000$  1,500$  
19-6050  S.S. & Medicare 75,100$  75,000$  
19-6055  State Disability Insure 5,400$  5,400$  
19-6060  State Retirement 117,800$  117,000$  
19-6065  Unfunded Liability 121,200$  122,000$  
19-6075  Medical Reimbursement 6,500$  7,000$  
19-6080  Workers Compensation 23,000$  23,000$  

19-6095  Unemployment Reimburse 3,000$  3,000$  

19-6090  Payroll Process Fee 4,000$  4,500$  
PERSONNEL TOTALS 1,577,000$  1,678,300$  

OPERATING EXPENSES
19-7068  Permits/Fees/License 60,000$  60,000$  
19-7011  Communications 3,500$  4,500$  
19-7013  Communications-Telephone 9,000$  12,000$  
19-7014  Communications-Cell 4,500$  4,000$  
19-7082 Prof. Serv.-Comp. Support 25,000$  24,000$  
19-7005  Advert/Legal&Recruit 8,000$  8,000$  
19-7020 Coastal Hazard Monitoring 60,000$  75,000$  
19-7043  Ins, Liability/Auto 62,000$  70,000$  
19-7062  Prof Serv.-Electrician 6,000$  6,000$  
19-7065  Public Outreach 2,500$  2,000$  
19-7069  LAFCO Budget Share 18,000$  18,000$  
19-7070  Prof Serv -Out.Counsel 20,000$  20,000$  
19-7071  Prof Serv-Attorney Fee 40,000$  40,000$  
19-7072  Prof Serv - Auditing 18,000$  18,000$  
19-7073  Prof Serv - AG Billing 28,000$  28,000$  
19-7074  Prof Serv - Oceano Com 12,000$  12,000$  
19-7075  Prof Serv - Brd Member 4,500$  4,500$  
19-7076  Prof Serv- H R Service 10,000$  15,000$  
19-7077  Prof Serv-Engineering 150,000$  100,000$  
19-7078 Prof Serv-Chem Analysis 100,000$  100,000$  
19-7079 Prof Serv-Records Mngmt 4,000$  4,000$  
19-7095  Zone 1/1A Agreement 34,000$  35,000$  
19-7080 Prof Serv - AGP Video 11,000$  10,000$  
19-7081 Prof Serv-GB Bill 24,000$  25,000$  
19-7083 Prof Serv-Fiscal Serv. 15,000$  15,000$  
19-7088 Prof Serv-Strat Planning 5,000$  5,000$  
19-7085  Solids Handling 60,000$  80,000$  
19-7086  Brine Disposal Sampling 3,000$  3,000$  
19-7091 Util-Elec 300,000$  380,000$  
19-7092  Util-Gas 45,000$  60,000$  
19-7093  Util-Rubbish 22,000$  22,000$  
19-7094  Util-Water 5,000$  4,000$  
19-8079 Transfer to Replacement 1,020,000$  741,000$  
Interest Expense Debt Service 1,040,500$  1,036,000$  

OPERATING TOTALS 3,229,500$  3,041,000$  

OPERATING FUND BUDGET ALLOCATIONS

12



 Adopted Budget                  
FY 2022-23 

 Proposed Budget               
FY 2023-24 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES EXPENSES
19-8030  Equipment Maint-Reg 175,000$                             175,000$                             
19-8032  Automotive Maint 2,500$                                 2,500$                                 
19-8060  Structure Maint-Reg 20,000$                               20,000$                               
19-8015  Trunk Sewer Maintenance 150,000$                             60,000$                               
19-7060 Ocean Outfall Maintenance 40,000$                               5,000$                                 
19-8056  Safety Supplies 12,000$                               15,000$                               
19-6035  Student Interns -$                                     
19-6085  Temp Labor Service 5,000$                                 185,200$                             
19-7025  Employee Uniforms 20,000$                               32,000$                               
19-7032  Equip Rental Other 5,000$                                 10,000$                               
19-8020  Gas & Oil 5,000$                                 10,000$                               
19-8035  Admin Building Expense 4,000$                                 4,000$                                 
19-8040  Lab Supplies 35,000$                               45,000$                               
19-8045  Office Supplies&Exp 6,500$                                 6,500$                                 
19-8050  Plant Chemicals 325,000$                             600,000$                             
19-7015  Off. Equip/Computer/GIS 7,500$                                 7,000$                                 
19-7050  Memberships 16,000$                               16,000$                               
19-7055 Prof. Certs/Licenses 2,500$                                 2,500$                                 
19-7067 Training/Conferences 30,000$                               30,000$                               

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES TOTALS 861,000$                             1,225,700$                         
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 

19-8010  Capital Equipment 13,000$                               35,000$                               
Redundancy Designation 183,200$                             

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT TOTALS 196,200$                             35,000$                               

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 5,863,700$                         5,980,000$                         
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 5,863,700$                         5,980,000$                         

-$                                     -$                                     

FUND 19 CASH BALANCE @ 05/31/2023 2,746,829$                         
   Estimated Remaining Expenses 478,490$                             
   Estimated Remaining Revenue 809,117$                             

Estimated Cash Balance @ 7/1/23 3,077,456$                         

OPERATING FUND BUDGET ALLOCATIONS

13



FUND 19 CASH BALANCE HISTORY 
 

 

 

 

14



Service Charges 
 

 
 

15



16



17



18



19



Expansion Fund 20 
 

 

To Provide for major expenses in order to increase capacity or new 
equipment as required.  Primarily funded by new user connection fees. 

 
 

20



Fund 19 Operating 
Fund

Fund 20 
Expansion 

Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement 

Fund

Proposed 
Budget FY 

2023/24

    Service Charges and Fees 5,725,000                      5,725,000             
    Connection Fees 95,000                 95,000                  
    Interest 140,000                         68,000                 208,000                
    Use of Redundancy Funding 4,174,000            4,174,000             
    Brine Revenue 115,000                         115,000                
Total Revenues 5,980,000                      4,337,000            -                           10,317,000           

Expenditures & Other Uses
  Operating Expenditures
    Salaries and Wages 1,031,800                      1,031,800             
    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 642,000                         642,000                
    Permits, Fees and Licenses 64,500                           64,500                  
    Communications 20,500                           20,500                  
    Administrative Costs 286,500                         286,500                
    Legal Costs 60,000                           60,000                  
    Engineering 100,000                         100,000                
    Coastal Hazards & Monitoring 75,000                           75,000                  
    LAFCO Budget Share 18,000                           18,000                  
    Zone 1/1A Agreement 35,000                           35,000                  
    Agency Billing 65,000                           65,000                  
    Disposal Services 83,000                           83,000                  
    Utilities 466,000                         466,000                
    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 257,500                         257,500                
    Materials, Services and Supplies 914,700                         914,700                
    Training, Education & Memberships 48,500                           48,500                  
Total Operating Expenditures 4,168,000                      -                       -                           4,168,000             

Total Other Charges
     Debt Service 1,036,000                      1,036,000             
Total Other Charges 1,036,000                      -                       -                           1,036,000             

Capital Outlay
     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) 741,000                   741,000                
     Capital Equipment 35,000                           4,337,000            4,372,000             
Total Capital Outlay 35,000                           4,337,000            741,000                   5,113,000             

Other Financing Sources & Uses
    Transfers Out/In Fund 26 741,000                         (741,000)                  -                        
    Transfers Out/In Fund 20 -                        
Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 741,000                         -                       (741,000)                  -                        

  Total Funding Source 5,980,000                      4,337,000            -                           10,317,000           
  Total Expense 5,980,000                      4,337,000            -                           10,317,000           
Net Change (Deficit) -                                 -                       -                           -                        

Revenues

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET FY 2023-24

21



 Adopted Budget             
FY 2022-23 

 Proposed Budget             
FY 2023-24 

REVENUE
20-4010  AG Connections 40,000.00$  40,000.00$  
20-4020  GB Connections 30,000.00$  45,000.00$  
20-4030  OCSD Connections 6,000.00$  10,000.00$  
20-5015  Interest Income 6,000.00$  68,000.00$  

REVENUE TOTALS 82,000.00$  163,000.00$  

EXPENSES
20-7060 SCADA 82,000.00$  50,000.00$  
20-7080 Redundancy Project 15,783,200.00$                 4,287,000.00$  

EXPENSES TOTAL 15,865,200.00$                 4,337,000.00$  

Fund 20 Cash Balance @ 05/31/2023 12,554,545.00$                 
       Estimated Remaining Expenses 1,200,000.00$  
       Estimated Remaining Revenue

Estimated Cash Balance @ 7/1/23 11,354,545.00$                 

EXPANSION FUND BUDGET ALLOCATIONS

22



FUND 20 CASH BALANCE HISTORY 
 

 

 

 

23



M E M O R A N D U M 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO: SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 

FROM: DISTRICT CO-COUNSEL STOCKTON 

RE: USE OF FUND 20 

DATE: May 17, 2016 

QUESTION: 
For what purposes may money held in Fund 20 properly be used? 

SHORT ANSWER: 
Money held in Fund 20 is to be used: 

• for emergency treatment plant maintenance and repair (to be borrowed at no
interest);

• to equalize “the cost of sewage installation beyond the trunk system” (applies to
specific charges for specified property);

• for a sinking fund for plant expansion and sewer line enlargement.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
A. Background.  In 1966 the District created a separate bank account to hold sewer
connection fees.  Since then the District has enacted several ordinances establishing
and adjusting the cost of connecting to the system of pipes leading to the Oceano
treatment plant.

In 1981 the District specified how connection fees may be spent.  Ordinance 1981-3 
required that connection fees be used for “maintaining a sinking fund for treatment plant 
expansion and sewer line enlargement.”  The ordinance also provided: 

• a surcharge of $15/foot would apply to specified connections, and this surcharge
would be “for the purpose of equalizing the cost of sewage installation beyond
the trunk system;”

• “Funds may be borrowed at no interest by the District for the purpose of
emergency maintenance and repair to the District facilities.”

B. Discussion.  When connection fees pay for existing or new public facilities which
proportionally benefit property, they are called “capacity charges.”  The law requires that
capacity charges not exceed the reasonable cost to provide the service for which they
are collected.  Also, capacity charges:

• Must not exceed the reasonable cost of providing the service for which they are
charged unless approved by 2/3 of the voters;

• Must be deposited into a separate capital facilities fund;
• Must be accounted for in a manner to avoid any commingling with other moneys

of the local agency, except for investments;

24



 
 

• And any interest they earn, must be spent solely for the purposes for which they 
are collected.  [Government Code §66013(c)]; 

• Must be identified in a report available to the public within 180 days after the last 
day of each fiscal year.  [Government Code §66013(d).] 

 
The law does not require any particular process to be used to spend connection fees 
collected.  Authority to spend could be provided through the budget process, purchasing 
guidelines, an interpreting resolution or ordinance, or Board action on individual 
projects.  Public agencies commonly create a list of short- and long-term projects for 
partial funding by connection fees. 
 
Please advise if you have questions concerning this memo. 
 
 

25



Replacement Fund 26 
 

 

To Provide for the replacement of Plant treatment and processing 
equipment.  Also provides for future solids handling requirements.  
Primarily funded by user service fees provided for through transfers 
from the Operating Fund as budgeted annually. 

 
 

26



 

Fund 19 Operating 
Fund

Fund 20 
Expansion 

Fund

Fund 26 
Replacement 

Fund

Proposed 
Budget FY 

2023/24

    Service Charges and Fees 5,725,000                    5,725,000           
    Connection Fees 95,000               95,000                
    Interest 140,000                       68,000               208,000              
    Use of Redundancy Funding 4,174,000          4,174,000           
    Brine Revenue 115,000                       115,000              
Total Revenues 5,980,000                    4,337,000          -                         10,317,000         

Expenditures & Other Uses
  Operating Expenditures
    Salaries and Wages 1,031,800                    1,031,800           
    Employee Benefits and Other Personnel Costs 642,000                       642,000              
    Permits, Fees and Licenses 64,500                         64,500                
    Communications 20,500                         20,500                
    Administrative Costs 286,500                       286,500              
    Legal Costs 60,000                         60,000                
    Engineering 100,000                       100,000              
    Coastal Hazards & Monitoring 75,000                         75,000                
    LAFCO Budget Share 18,000                         18,000                
    Zone 1/1A Agreement 35,000                         35,000                
    Agency Billing 65,000                         65,000                
    Disposal Services 83,000                         83,000                
    Utilities 466,000                       466,000              
    Maintenance, Tools & Replacements 257,500                       257,500              
    Materials, Services and Supplies 914,700                       914,700              
    Training, Education & Memberships 48,500                         48,500                
Total Operating Expenditures 4,168,000                    -                     -                         4,168,000           

Total Other Charges
     Debt Service 1,036,000                    1,036,000           
Total Other Charges 1,036,000                    -                     -                         1,036,000           

Capital Outlay
     Capital Replacement/Maintenance (Fund 26) 741,000                 741,000              
     Capital Equipment 35,000                         4,337,000          4,372,000           
Total Capital Outlay 35,000                         4,337,000          741,000                 5,113,000           

Other Financing Sources & Uses
    Transfers Out/In Fund 26 741,000                       (741,000)                -                      
    Transfers Out/In Fund 20 -                      
Total Other Financing Sources & Uses 741,000                       -                     (741,000)                -                      

  Total Funding Source 5,980,000                    4,337,000          -                         10,317,000         
  Total Expense 5,980,000                    4,337,000          -                         10,317,000         
Net Change (Deficit) -                               -                     -                         -                      

Revenues

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET FY 2023-24

27



REPLACEMENT FUND BUDGET ALLOCATIONS 

 

Adopted  Budget      
FY 2022-23

Proposed Budget       
FY 2023-24

26-8065  Struct/Grounds Replace 995,000$                  711,000$                  
26-8070  Emergency Equip Repair 25,000$                    30,000$                    
EXPENSES TOTAL 1,020,000$              741,000$                  

Fund 26 Cash Balance @ 05/31/2023 709,560$                  
       Estimated Remaining Expenses 500,000$                  
       Estimated Remaining Revenue -$                          

Estimated Balance @ 7/1/23 209,560$                  

28



CAPITAL  
REPLACEMENT/MAINTENANCE  

FY 2023-24 
 

 

 

 

Cogeneration Unit 250,000.00
Influent Slide Gate Install 75,000.00
Chemical Storage Station 60,000.00
Demolition of Sludge Thickener 20,000.00
Chemical Tank Replacement 115,000.00
Andritz Centrifuge Project 35,000.00
Plant Light Post Replacement 30,000.00
Building Lighting 10,000.00
Sludge Bed Valve Replace 20,000.00
Upgrade City Water Project 26,000.00
Asphalt 70,000.00

711,000.00

29



FUND 26 CASH BALANCE HISTORY 
 

 

30



Reserve Policy 
 

Reserve Policy to provide for a reserve fund of 20% of annual charges or 10% of 
the annual costs of District maintenance and operation, whichever is less. 

 

 

31



32



33



Investment Policy 
 

Investment Policy to establish the guidelines for the prudent Investment of South 
San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District Funds.  The objectives of this policy are 

safety, liquidity, yield, and compliance with state and federal laws and policies. 

 

 

34



35



36



37



38



Purchasing Policy 
 

Policy and Procedures for the expenditure of District Funds for supplies, 
equipment, construction, and services. 

 

 

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



Item 6C. Page 1 
 

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICT 

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339 
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735 

Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765 
www.sslocsd.org 

 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

          STAFF REPORT 
 
To:  Board of Directors 
 
From: Michael Arias, Interim Plant Superintendent 
 
Date: June 21, 2023 
 
Subject: PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT 
 

 
During the reporting period of May 1st- May 31st there were no violations of the District’s National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit to report. All process values were 
within Permit limitations. 
 
 

Monthly Plant Data for May 2023 
 

 
 

 
Operation and Maintenance Tasks 

• Check and mark underground service alerts 
• Changed motor on Heating and Mixing building fan 
• Quarterly Safety Meeting 
• Plant shutdown 5/11/23 for vendor installation of level sensor at FFR effluent box, install 

unsuccessful due to vendor equipment 

May 2023
INF Flow 

MGD

INF Peak 
Flow 
MGD

INF BOD 
mg/L

EFF BOD 
mg/L

BOD % 
Removal

INF TSS 
mg/L

EFF TSS 
mg/L

TSS % 
Removal

Fecal 
Coliform 
MPN/100

mL

Chlorine 
Usage 

lbs/day

Low 1.97 2.9 270 13.0 260 16.9 <1.8 219
High 2.39 3.9 567 24.0 580 21.8 170 375
May 2023 AVG 2.18 3.33 470 17.7 96.2 490 18.8 96.2 18 297
May 2022 AVG 2.02 3.18 539 21.2 96.1 450 21.1 95.3 4.6 208
Limit 5.0 40/60/90 >80 40/60/90 >80 2000



Item 6C. Page 2 
 

• Plant shutdown 5/17/23 for vendor installation of level sensor at FFR effluent box, install 
successful  

• Begin maintenance operation of blowers and diffusers in aeration basins 
• Begin dosing chlorine to aeration basins for algae control 
• Review New Plant O&M to suggest edits 
• Interviews for Temporary OIT positions 
• Rebuild landscaping well system compressor  

Work Orders Completed 
• Grit King semi-annual maintenance 
• Fire extinguisher annual certification 
• Algae control at all Clarifiers 
• Water Champ maintenance 
• Amiad filter maintenance 
• De-rag Primary Clarifier sludge pumps 
• Test run Emergency Generator and Emergency Bypass Pump 
• Forklift monthly maintenance 
• Monthly influent pump test 
• Digester Mixing pump monthly maintenance 
• 6” trash pump maintenance 
• Monthly Safety walk 

Preventative Maintenance 
• Inspection and cleaning of Digester vacuum/pressure relief valves 
• Replace desiccators in equipment control panels 
• Plant carts maintenance 
• Replace boiler air filter 
• Clarifier algae control 
• Polymer pump @ Splitter Box maintenance 
• Loader preventative maintenance 
• Replace filters at bar screen control panel A/C unit 

Training 
Staff participated in training on: 

• Proper use of fire extinguishers 
• Aeration Basin diffusers 
• Updated New Hire training packet 
• Submersible pumps at Aeration basin 
• Mixing pumps at Aeration basin 
• Scum pumps 
• Sluice gates 

 
Call Outs 

• Friday May 5th, 2023, at 11:00pm- High ORP alarm, due to mV reading at final ORP 
probe. Upon arrival of operator, the system had already corrected the issue. After 



Item 6C. Page 3 
 

acknowledging the alarm, the operator verified that all equipment was functioning 
correctly. Monitoring of the system continued until trends returned to normal. 

• Saturday May 6th, 2023, at 10:45pm- High ORP alarm, due to mV reading at final ORP 
probe. Upon arrival of operator, the system had already corrected the issue. After 
acknowledging the alarm, the operator verified that all equipment was functioning 
correctly. Monitoring of the system continued until trends returned to normal. 

• Friday May 12th, 2023, at 10:55pm- High ORP alarm, due to mV reading at final ORP 
probe. Upon arrival of operator, the system had already corrected the issue. After 
acknowledging the alarm, the operator verified that all equipment was functioning 
correctly. Monitoring of the system continued until trends returned to normal.  

• Monday May 15th, 2023, at 11:17pm- High ORP alarm, due to mV reading at final ORP 
probe. Upon arrival of operator, the system had already corrected the issue. After 
acknowledging the alarm, the operator verified that all equipment was functioning 
correctly. Monitoring of the system continued until trends returned to normal.  

• Thursday May 18th, 2023, 3:56am- High ORP alarm, due to mV reading at final ORP 
probe. Upon arrival of operator, the system had already corrected the issue. After 
acknowledging the alarm, the operator verified that all equipment was functioning 
correctly. Monitoring of the system continued until trends returned to normal. 

• Friday May 19th, 2023, 11:30pm- High ORP alarm, due to mV reading at final ORP probe. 
Upon arrival of operator, the system had already corrected the issue. After 
acknowledging the alarm, the operator verified that all equipment was functioning 
correctly. Monitoring of the system continued until trends returned to normal. 

• Tuesday May 30th, 2023, 4:45am- Motion alarm, upon arrival there was no indication of 
what may have triggered the alarm. After visual inspection, the alarm was reset, there 
were no further issues. 

 
2023 Non-Serious Violations 

• February 15, 2023 – Daily Maximum Fecal Coliform 
This exceedance expires August 14, 2023. 

• February 21, 2023 – Daily Maximum Fecal Coliform 
This exceedance expires August 20, 2023. 

• April 20, 2023- Daily Maximum Fecal Coliform 
This exceedance expires October 19, 2023. 
 
 

Non-serious (also known as chronic) violations are subject to a mandatory minimum penalty of 
$3,000 each when four or more occur in any period of six consecutive months (period 
commencing on the date that one of the violations occurs and ending 180 days after that date). 
The first three violations in that period are not assessed a mandatory minimum penalty. 
 
 
 
 
 



Item 6C. Page 4 
 

 
Staff 
 

 
 

 
 
 



Item 6C. Page 5 
 

 

 
 

 



Item 6C. Page 6 
 

 
 



Item 6C. Page 7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 


	AGENDA 06.21.2023
	ITEM 5A WARRANT REGISTER 06-21-2023 page #
	06.21.2023
	06.21.2023 CONT.

	ITEM 5B MINUTES OF 05-17.2023
	ITEM 6A A STAFF REPORT COLLECTION OF WASTEWATER CHARGES
	ITEM 6A ATTACHMENT So SLOC SD_Wastewater_Annual Report_23-24
	ITEM 6B a BUDGET FY 23-24
	RecommendationS:

	ITEM 6B ATTACHMENT FY 23-24 BUDGET with page numbers
	1. Cover Sheet FY 2023-24
	2. Table of Contents
	Sheet1

	3. RESOLUTION NO 2023-448
	4. Notice of Public Hearing for FY 23-24 Budget
	ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET

	5.  Table of Organization
	Sheet1

	6. Accounting Funds
	7. Consolidated FY 23.24
	8. Cash and Reserve Summary
	9. Operating Fund 19
	10. FUND 19 CONSOLIDATED BUDGET.pdf
	11. Operating Fund Budget Allocations AS
	1.  OPERATING FUND BUDGET ALLOCATIONS FY 23-24
	Fund 19 Staff Report

	2.  OPERATING FUND BUDGET ALLOCATIONS FY 23-24
	Fund 19 Staff Report


	12. Fund 19 Cash Balance History
	13. Service Charges
	14. Ord.-No.-2016-01-Increasing-charges-for-wastewater-treatment-services-facilities
	15. Expansion Fund 20
	16. Fund 20 Consolidated Budget
	Consolidated Budget

	17. Expansion Fund Budget Allocations AS
	Fund 20 Staff Report

	18. Fund 20 Cash Balance History
	19.  May 17 2016 memo District Board re Fund 20
	20. Replacement Fund 26
	21. Fund 26 Consolidated Budget
	22. Replacment Fund Budget Allocations
	23. Capital Replacement Maintenance List
	24. Fund 26 Cash Balance History
	25.  Reserve Policy
	26.  Reso No. 352 Reserve Policy
	27. Investment Policy
	28. RESO NO. 256 ADOPTING THE YEAR 2009 DISTRICT INVESTMENT POLICY
	29. Purchasing Policy
	30. RESO. NO. 410 Amending the  Adopted Policies & Procedures for the Expenditure of District Funds

	ITEM 6C PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT



